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RESOLUTIONS: 

1. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO 8

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER

51 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED " TAXATION." 

2. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 10

70 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED " ZONING.". 

3. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDER A PETITION TO DESIGNATE A SECONDARY HONORARY 12

STREET NAME FOR MILLER PLACE IN ROSLYN HEIGHTS PURSUANT

TO SECTION 10- 5 OF THE TOWN CODE. 

4. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDER THE RESCISSION AND ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE 14

AFFECTING EXFORD PLACE IN ALBERTSON, NEW YORK. 

5. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING NORTH 2ND 16

STREET, NORTH 3RD STREET, WHITE AVENUE AND CLAUSEN PLACE

IN NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK. 

6. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING ELM DRIVE 19

IN ROSLYN, NEW YORK. 

7. A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO 21

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING MOORE

STREET & TALBOT STREET IN NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK. 

8. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH 8

HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK, ADOPTED ON JUNE 4, 2024, CALLING FOR

A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON JULY 2, 2024, RELATING TO

CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW POLICE HEADQUARTERS IN THE PORT

WASHINGTON POLICE DISTRICT. 
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9. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN BOARD TO ACCEPT

GIFTS TO THE TOWN PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW SECTION 64. 28

10. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 29

APPROPRIATIONS PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW SECTION 112. 

11. A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GRANT OF FUNDS FROM THE

NEW YORK OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES 30

WORKFORCE RETENTION GRANT PROGRAM AT THE NORTH

HEMPSTEAD " YES WE CAN" COMMUNITY CENTER, WESTBURY AND

THE TAKING OF RELATED ACTIONS. 

12. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID FOR

MICHAEL J. TULLY PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION, NEW HYDE 96

PARK, NY, DPW PROJECT NO. 24- 03R. 

13. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID FOR SIGN

BLANKS TO VARIOUS VENDORS ( TNH009- 2024). 32

14. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID TO DREW

AND ROGERS FOR TAX FORMS AND ENVELOPES ( TNH081- 2024) . 34

15. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH M& J ENGINEERING, P. C. FOR ENGINEERING 35

SERVICES FOR MICHAEL J. TULLY PARKING LOT

RECONSTRUCTION, NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK, DPW PROJECT

NO. 24- 03 CM. 

16. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH N & P ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE AND LAND 37

SURVERYING, PLLC FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO

SIGN SHOP HVAC, DPW PROJECT NO. 24- 05. 

17. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH SPINWAVE PICKLEBALL INC. FOR SPONSORSHIP 39



Town Board Meeting — June 4, 2024

Item Page # 

OF THE PICKLEBALL TOURNAMENT AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, 

NEW HYDE PARK. 

18. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROVIDERS, 41

INC FOR AN EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ( TNH057- 2024). 

19. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH HELPING PROMOTE ANIMAL WELFARE FOR THE 100

FERAL CAT SPAYING AND NEUTERING VOUCHER PROGRAM

TNH222- 2024). 

20. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH RP SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR PAYMENT PROCESSING 43

SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE RECEIVER OF TAXES. 

21. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH SAFE & SOUND ARMED COURIER, INC. FOR 45

ARMED GUARD COURIER SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE

RECEIVER OF TAXES. 

22. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF

AGREEMENTS WITH VARIOUS AGENCIES TO PROVIDE ACTIVITIES 47

AND SERVICES FOR NORTH HEMPSTEAD RESIDENTS 60 AND OLDER

WITHIN THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD. 

23. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 49

AGREEMENT WITH THE GREAT NECK MASHADI SENIOR CLUB TO

COSPONSOR THEIR ANNUAL PICNIC AT NORTH HEMPSTEAD BEACH

PARK, PORT WASHINGTON. 

24. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 106

AGREEMENT WITH THE GREAT NECK CENTER FOR THE VISUAL

AND PERFORMING ARTS D/B/A THE GOLD COAST ARTS CENTER TO

SPONSOR THE 2024 GOLD COAST INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL. 
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25. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ENTRY

AND ACCESS AGREEMENT WITH BAYVIEW COLONY CLUB, INC. 51

RELATED TO A DOCK REHABILITATION PROJECT. 

26. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AGREEMENT WITH AHMUTY, DEMERS & MCMANUS FOR LEGAL 53

SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN ATTORNEY. 

27. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF

AGREEMENTS WITH VARIOUS FIRMS FOR LEGAL SERVICES 55

RELATED TO LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT MATTERS. 

28. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LICENSE 57

AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO INSTALL AND

MAINTAIN A LICENSE PLATE READER POLE ON TOWN PROPERTY. 

29. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE LONG ISLAND 110

RAILROAD CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY AT THE PORT

WASHINGTON TRAIN STATION. 

30. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN FOR 59

THE RENTAL OF AN OFFICE TRAILER AT THE WESTBURY YARD. 

31. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT WITH CORPORATE LOSS 61

PREVENTION ASSOCIATES FOR SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE

OFFICE OF THE RECEIVER OF TAXES ( TNH062- 2018). 

32. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN

AMENDMENT TO A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE COALITION TO

SAVE HEMPSTEAD HARBOR FOR THE ADDITION OF SPAT -ON -SHELL 63

OYSTER SEEDING IN THE VICINITY OF THE APPROVED OYSTER

GARDENS. 
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42. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM 78

THE HIGHWAY FUND UNALLOCATED FUND BALANCE. 

43. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM

THE GENERAL FUND UNALLOCATED FUND BALANCE TO AN 79

OPERATING ACCOUNT. 

44. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE PAYMENT 81

OF MONEYS PURSUANT TO SECTION 64( 12) & ( 13) OF THE NEW

YORK STATE TOWN LAW. 

45. A BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, 

NEW YORK, ADOPTED JUNE 4, 2024, AUTHORIZING THE 83

CONSTRUCTION OF PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS AT MICHAEL J. 

TULLY PARK, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF

IS $ 8, 000, 000, APPROPRIATING $ 4, 000, 000 FOR SUCH PURPOSE IN

ADDITION TO THE AMOUNTS HERETOFORE APPROPRIATED FOR

SUCH PURPOSE, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF

THE TOWN IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED

4, 000, 000 TO FINANCE SAID ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION. 

46. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE PAYMENT

OF A CLAIM AGAINST THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD AND 112

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE COMPTROLLER OR DEPUTY

COMPTROLLER TO PAY THE COSTS THEREOF. 

47. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EMPLOYMENT, 

APPOINTMENT, TRANSFER, ADJUSTMENT, CORRECTION, CHANGE 115

IN GRADE OR SALARY AND/ OR TERMINATION OF EMPLOYEES

AND/OR OFFICIALS IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS OF THE TOWN. 

48. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE FIRE -MEDIC

CO., NO. 1, PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN ADDING TARAN 93

PARMAR, JOUZEF BERREZUETA, HELEN KOURIDAKIS, JESSE

NELSON, AND OLEKSANDAR BUNYAVIRACH TO MEMBERSHIP. 
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33. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF RECORD 65

STORAGE SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK FROM

IRON MOUNTAIN. 

34. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF SOFTWARE

MAINTENANCE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE 67

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. 

35. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO UNITED RENTALS

FOR THE RENTAL OF LIGHT TOWERS AT NORTH HEMPSTEAD 68

BEACH PARK FOR THE MEMORIAL DAY FIREWORKS DISPLAY. 

36. A RESOLUTION APPOINTING DORON NISSAN AS DIRECTOR OF

PURCHASING OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD. 70

37. A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 258- 2024, ADOPTED 71

MAY 7, 2024, AUTHORIZING THE USE OF THE EXERCISE ROOM AT

MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK BY ACTIVE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS

AND EMERGENCY SERVICES PERSONNEL OF CERTAIN ENTITIES. 

38. A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 156- 2024, ADOPTED

MARCH 5, 2024, AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OUTINGS AT HARBOR 72

LINKS GOLF COURSE IN PORT WASHINGTON. 

39. A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 89- 2024, ADOPTED 73

FEBRUARY 6, 2024, RECALCULATING LOSAP BENEFITS. 

40. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM 74

A CAPITAL FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS

RESERVE FUND. 

41. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM

THE GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE FUND. 76
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49. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE FLOWER HILL

HOSE COMPANY, NO. 1, PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN

ADDING BRYAN VOGELEY TO MEMBERSHIP. 94

50. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE ATLANTIC 95

HOOK & LADDER CO. NO. 1, PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN

ADDING JAMES RATHER AND RYAN MURPHY TO MEMBERSHIP. 



TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

TOWN BOARD

PUBLIC HEARING

June 4, 2024 7: 00 P.M. 

COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 

JENNIFER DESENA - Town Supervisor

ROBERT J. TROIANO - District 1 Councilman

EDWARD SCOTT - District 2 Councilman

DENNIS J. WALSH - District 3 Councilman

CHRISTINE LIU - District 4 Councilwoman

DAVID A. ADHAMI - District 5 Councilman

MARIANN DALIMONTE - District 6 Councilwoman

ALSO PRESENT: 

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA - Town Clerk

NISHI SEHGAL - Deputy Town Clerk

RICHARD NICOLELLO, ESQ. - Town Attorney
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: All right, good evening, everybody. Can you please stand and
place our right hand over our hearts for the Pledge. 

WHEREUPON, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.) 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Good evening, everyone. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes, will you please call the roll? 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Good evening, everyone. Town of North Hempstead

Town Board meeting, June 4th, 2024. Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Present. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Here. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, we' ll begin with 30 minutes of public comment. 

WHEREUPON, there was 35 minutes of public comment.) 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, we have exceeded 30 minutes of public comment, so I'd like to
go into our calendar now, and before we get into the consent calendar, I just want to mention one
Item. At last month' s meeting we had a discussion about the Waterfront Advisory Committee and
possibly adding a few members and improving the overall definitions of the committee. We
didn't have it ready in time for this meeting, so we pulled it from tonight' s agenda, but I will be
announcing an advisory committee to work on improving the Waterfront Advisory Committee. 
You know, we all have an interest in our waterfront, and we want to make sure we're being open
and inclusive in who is on this committee. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Do you want to take over the Waterfront Advisory
Committee because my office would be more than happy to hand it over to you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, we' re going to — we would like to — 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Because it's lot of work. 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, well, we would like to sure that it is open to people who have
an interest in the waterfront. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Right, and just so everyone knows, that' s what it is, the
Waterfront Advisory Committee, you have to be a part of a marina, a yacht club because of the
moorings. So it is -- you to have certain qualifications to be on that committee. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, this is one of the things that I think we' ll look at. That' s the way

it's written now. It has very strict qualifications, and so the question for an advisory committee, 
you know, that represents the town is, you know, who should be on the committee. What

qualifications do we need, and is it -- are the restrictions appropriate? So we' ll look at that. Okay, 

would you please call the consent calendar, and just for anybody who hasn't seen the consent
calendar before, we're going to call the numbers that we believe we're in agreement on. If anyone
from the public has a comment, if they have submitted a card, we will call them after we go
through these. No, we need -- we're going to go into the agenda now. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yes. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: It has been agreed by the members of the Board that the following
Items will be called together. I'm reading the number of Items: Item number 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 
9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 
39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 48, 49, 50. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, are there any cards -- 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yes. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: - for these numbers? 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Two cards. 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Madam Clerk, did you say Item number 19 on the resolutions? 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: No. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: No. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: That I'll be reading later. So it's Item 11. It's Robin Boiling. 

MS. BOLLING: Good evening. My name is Robin Boiling, I'm from Westbury/New Cassel, 219
New York Avenue. My question on number 11, I'm looking at, I guess this is the backup, and it
states here, whereas, the work retention grant program for all New York State office for Children
and Family Service License register, school -aged children or programs to support child care
programs, efforts to recruit new staff and offer sign -on retention bonuses. So I see 11 and 18, 
they go hand in hand, and then 47, I see that's not one that she called. It -- I'm having an issue
because when I look at 47, 47 says, a resolution authorizing the employment, appointment, 
transfer, adjustment, correction, change in grade or salary and/ or termination of employees
and/ or officials in various departments of the town. So if you agree on 47 -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, hold on. Let me try and explain just some basics. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: Number 47 is the employee resolution. 

MS. BOLLING: Mm- hmm. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: So that's never going to be on the consent calendar. We're always
going to -- we're always going to vote on that separately. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Number 18, the EA, the Employee Assistance Program, I do not

believe that is related to Item 11. Item 11 is a grant we received, and that is specifically for -- 

MS. BOLLING: The only reason why I added 18 is because it says employee assistance provider
but it then -- I still -- I'm getting stuck on 47. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. 

MS. BOLLING: And that' s what my thing is, because 47, and the words that are affecting me the
most are that at any point, there could be a transfer, an adjustment, a correction, change in grade
or salary and/ or termination. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: No. 

MS. BOLLING: So if we are going to recruit people and have them come to work at a place but
at any given time they can be terminated or transferred, that's kind of scaring me a little bit. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: No, well 47, that language is standard. That' s what this list is called

every month. It's a comprehensive description of any employee action that we might take, so -- 
and that is something that we will vote on separately towards the end of the meeting. 

MS. BOLLING: So there' ll be more dialogue about that? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, we don't usually discuss personnel matters out at the Board
meeting. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. So I'm, again, it -- because what bothers me, again, I'm sorry, is -- so

I'm a union employee, and in a union job you get a verbal, you get paperwork, and then you get
fired, terminated or whatever. The way this reads is that, you know, you can walk in the door and
say, okay, you' re terminated, good- bye. Is that not what's happening or -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, here in the town, we have union employees, and we also have

exempt employees that are not part of the union. So it's very different, you know, their
protections and the procedures are very different. So -- but this -- that is just the title of a
resolution that is put on our agenda every month. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. So my next -- oh, I don't know what number that was but it involves the

seniors. 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: Twenty- two. 

MS. BOLLING: Twenty- two, okay. So I looked at the list here of where the money is being
allocated, and I see on here it says, senior citizens of Westbury, Incorporated. Can you tell who
that is or what seniors that represents. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: It's the Westbury Senior Center on the corner of Rockland and
Post Avenue. 
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MS. BOLLING: So what about the Magnolia Gardens or Project Independence that' s out of

Yes, We Can, and I'm-- excuse me if I -- if Project Independence is no longer there because I'm

unaware. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Project Independence is a town program. So we wouldn't give a
grant from the town -- 

MS. BOLLING: Mm- hmm. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: — to another town program. 

MS. BOLLING: Right. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: The Housing Authority is operated separately from the town but
it's a -- 

MS. BOLLING: So does the seniors at the Magnolia Gardens get any funds? Is there any
programs for the Magnolia Garden seniors or everybody just goes to the Westbury Senior
Center? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Yeah, the Westbury Senior Center is a separate organization that
members of the Westbury/ New Cassel community are free to come to. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. My next question -- I think that's it for now. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

MS. BOLLING: Yeah, I think that's it for now. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

MS. BOLLING: Yeah, I think that' s it for now. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

MS. BOLLING: If I have something else I' ll come back. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Tom McDonough, Item number 30. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Good evening, Supervisor, Councilmembers. Tom McDonough, CSEA
President, Unit 7555. So Item number 30 is covering the trailer that' s in our Westbury Yard that' s
been thereabout seven years already. The thing that kind of worries me is that it's until '27. So

we' re talking another three years renewal on a trailer for our guys to be without any facilities, and
again, I'd like to shut down the bathrooms in this place during a rainstorm and let everybody
walk across the street when they have to go because that' s what has to be done in the Westbury
Yard. It wasn't on the Capital Plan this year, there isn't even engineering for it at this point, the
funding. I'd like to see that it be on the Capital Plan for both engineering and facilities to be built. 
I think that the union employees of the town and even the part-time employees that aren't union
have been in a trailer way too long. So thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Tom McDonough for Item number 43, as well. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Forty- three, 43. 
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COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: What number was it? 

MR. McDONOUGH: Forty- three, two and a half million dollars being removed from the
General Fund to put over to the Operating Fund. So I guess that actually goes to 46, which is the
settlement. What kind of settlement is that? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, this is -- this is a settlement of a lawsuit. It' s a -- it was a

personal injury matter that was filed against the town in 2016. Now unfortunately, at that time, 
this notice was not given to our liability insurance carrier. So we pay for insurance but notice
was not given to our carrier. So we were found -- the town was found liable, but we -- what

could have been just the amount of our deductible, now is a much larger amount, and by the way, 
I would like to thank our Town Attorney for assisting in bringing this to a resolution because it
has been many years, and so unfortunately, the town is going to have to pay a very large
judgment. 

MR. McDONOUGH: It' s an unfortunate thing, very unfortunate thing. I hope that the cause of

the individual' s personal injury was corrected by now. I think that' s -- do you want 47 next? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Yeah, so this goes back to 2016, and what happened was that they
forgot to -- they missed notifying the insurance. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Mm- hmm. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: And that it's been hanging out since 2016 until Mr. Nicolello found
it. So I don't know why it has been languishing there for so long but it's a considerable amount
of money that was -- a mistake was made, and then it was just, I guess the can was kicked down
the road until now when we found it. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Absolutely, listen — 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: That' s how — that's my opinion. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Unfortunately, there was a mistake made. A little incompetence there

somewhere. 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Yeah. 

MR. McDONOUGH: But as long as, and I don' t know the details of it, I don't know what caused
the injury, but hopefully, whatever caused the injury has been corrected so it can't happen again. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: So Town Attorney, can you tell us when this -- when the

judgment came down? 

MR. NICOLELLO: Until the case is settled, I don' t want to get into too deep of the facts but I
can tell you that the town was held liable in 2021. Part of the issue that all parties deal with in
New York is if there's a judgment against you, interest starts to run at 9 percent per year. But so
again, at this point I can' t really get into too much -- 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Okay. 

MR. NICOLELLO: — of the facts. 

MR. McDONOUGH: I' m not asking, that was the Councilwoman' s question, not mine. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Yep. 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

MR. McDONOUGH: I think we beat this one up enough, and I think 47; is that the next one? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: You have another one, 47? 

MR. McDONOUGH: Forty- seven? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, we' re not — we' re not going to get to that yet. 

MR. McDONOUGH: You're not getting into it, okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: We're trying to get through the consent calendar first. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. We don' t have additional cards regarding consent
calendar. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, then seeing no other comments, I offer the consent calendar
resolutions and move for their adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Yes. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 274 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 51 OF THE TOWN CODE

ENTITLED " TAXATION." 

WHEREAS, the Town Board, as the legislative body of the Town of North
Hempstead is empowered to amend the Town Code pursuant to the provisions of
Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Town Law, and the Municipal Home

Rule Law; and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to set a date for a public hearing to consider the
adoption of a Local Law amending Chapter 51 of the Town Code entitled " Taxation" to
add a new Article IX entitled Duplicate Tax Bills that will establish a Ten Dollar ($ 10) fee

for banks, lending institutions, financial institutions, title insurance companies or abstract
companies or their agents when they request a physical duplicate tax bill or when they
fail to include the original bill with their payment to the Tax Receiver' s Office. The fee
will defray the cost of producing duplicate property tax bills that are required to process
the property tax payments made by certain third -party payors of property taxes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by this Board on July 2, 2024, at 7: 00 P. M. in
the Town Board Meeting Room, Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, for the
purpose of considering the adoption of the Local Law amending Chapter 51 of the Town Code
to add a new Article IX entitled Duplicate Tax Bills that will establish a Ten Dollar ($ 10) fee for

banks, lending institutions, financial institutions, title insurance companies or abstract
companies or their agents when they request a physical duplicate tax bill or when they fail to
include the original bill with their payment to the Tax Receiver' s Office. The fee will defray the
cost of producing duplicate property tax bills that are required to process the property tax
payments made by certain third -party payors of property taxes; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed to publish a
notice of the hearing as required by law, which notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Town Board of
the Town of North Hempstead, on July 2, 2024, at 7: 00 P. M. in the Town Board Meeting
Room, Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, to consider the adoption

of a Local Law amending Chapter 51 of the Town Code to add a new Article IX entitled
Duplicate Tax Bills that will establish a Ten Dollar ($ 10) fee for banks, lending
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institutions, financial institutions, title insurance companies or abstract companies or

their agents when they request a physical duplicate tax bill or when they fail to include
the original bill with their payment to the Tax Receiver' s Office. The fee will defray the
cost of producing duplicate property tax bills that are required to process the property
tax payments made by certain third -party payors of property taxes. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity
to be heard concerning the Local Law at the time and place advertised. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF

THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA

TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson
Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Town Receiver Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 275 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE TOWN CODE

ENTITLED " ZONING." 

WHEREAS, the Town Board, as the legislative body of the Town of North
Hempstead is empowered to amend the Town Code pursuant to the provisions of
Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Town Law, and the Municipal Home

Rule Law; and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to set a date for a public hearing to consider the adoption
of a Local Law amending Chapter 70 of the Town Code entitled " Zoning" in order to establish
new lot width requirements for the creation of new lots in residential zones. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by this Board on August 13, 2024, at 7: 00
P. M. in the Town Board Meeting Room, Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, 
for the purpose of considering the adoption of the Local Law amending Chapter 70 of the Town
Code entitled " Zoning" in order to establish new lot width requirements for the creation of new
lots in residential zones; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed to publish a
notice of the hearing as required by law, which notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Town Board of
the Town of North Hempstead, on the 13th day of August, 2024, at 7: 00 P. M. in the
Town Board Meeting Room, Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, to consider the adoption
of a Local Law amending Chapter 70 of the Town Code entitled " Zoning" in order to
establish new lot width requirements for the creation of new lots in residential zones. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity
to be heard concerning the Local Law at the time and place advertised. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the full text of the proposed Local Law will be
posted on the Town' s website and be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk prior to the hearing
and may be examined during regular business hours. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York
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June 4, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF

THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA

TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Town Clerk
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 276 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A

PETITION TO DESIGNATE A SECONDARY HONORARY STREET NAME FOR

MILLER PLACE IN ROSLYN HEIGHTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 10- 5 OF THE

TOWN CODE. 

WHEREAS, Article II of Chapter 10 of the Code of the Town of North Hempstead

the " Town Code") establishes criteria for designating a secondary honorary name for an
existing street or portion of existing street; and

WHEREAS, Robyn Cooper ( the " Petitioner") has applied for a secondary honorary street
name for Miller Place in Roslyn Heights, from Carlyle Place to St. Marks Place, as " Anita " GG" 

Conrow" ( the " Petition"); and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Petition requires a public hearing pursuant
to Town Code § 10- 5; and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to set a date for a public hearing to consider the Petition, 
affording all interested parties the opportunity to be heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing shall be held by the Town Board of the Town of North
Hempstead on July 2, 2024 at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, at 7: 00
P. M. for the purpose of considering the Petition for a secondary honorary street name for Miller
Place in Roslyn Heights, from Carlyle Place to St. Marks Place, as " Anita " GG" Conrow", at

which public hearing all interested persons will be afforded an opportunity to be heard; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby authorizes and directs the Town Clerk to
forward a copy of the Petition to the local fire department, police department, and post office; 
and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to publish a
notice of said hearing no fewer than 10 and no more than 20 days prior to the hearing date, 
which notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Town Board of
the Town of North Hempstead on the 2nd day of July, 2024, at 7: 00 P. M. in the Town
Board Room at Town Hall, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, to consider the
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Petition for a secondary honorary street name for Miller Place in Roslyn Heights, from
Carlyle Place to St. Marks Place, as " Anita " GG" Conrow." 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity
to be heard concerning the Petition at the time and place advertised. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF

THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA

TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Planning Building
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 277 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

RESCISSION AND ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE AFFECTING EXFORD PLACE

IN ALBERTSON, NEW YORK. 

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been made for the rescission and adoption

of an ordinance affecting Exford Place, Albertson, New York. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by the Town Board of the Town of
North Hempstead on the 2nd day of July, 2024, at 7. 00 o' clock in the evening for the
purpose of considering the rescission and adoption of the following ordinance: 

PROPOSAL: 

RESCIND: 

1. T. O. # 29- 1982

Adopted September 21, 1982

EXFORD PLACE — NORTH SIDE — NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of Bethel Road, east for a distance of 80 feet. 

I_1Z6126

1. EXFORD PLACE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of Bethel Road, east for a distance of 63 feet

RESOLVED that such ordinance when adopted will rescind all ordinances or

regulations heretofore adopted in conflict therewith, and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is directed to affect the required
publishing and posting of the hearing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Public Safety Comptroller Traffic Safety
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 278 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING NORTH 2ND STREET, NORTH 3RD

STREET, WHITE AVENUE AND CLAUSEN PLACE IN NEW HYDE PARK, NEW

YORK. 

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been made for the adoption of ordinances

affecting North 2nd Street, North 3rd Street, White Avenue and Clausen Place in New
Hyde Park, New York. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by the Town Board of the Town of
North Hempstead on the 13th day of August, 2024, at 7M o' clock in the evening for the
purpose of considering the adoption of the following ordinances: 

PROPOSAL: 

ADOPT: 

1. NORTH 3RD STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the north curbline of White Avenue, north for a distance of 27 feet. 

2. NORTH 3RD STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the north curbline of White Avenue, north for a distance of 49 feet. 

3. NORTH 3RD STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of White Avenue, south for a distance of 41 feet. 

4. NORTH 3RD STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of White Avenue, south for a distance of 25 feet. 

5. WHITE AVENUE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 3rd Street, east for a distance of 25 feet. 

6. WHITE AVENUE — SOUTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 3rd Street, east for a distance of 25 feet. 

7. WHITE AVENUE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the west curbline of North 3rd Street, west for a distance of 25 feet. 

8. WHITE AVENUE — SOUTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER
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From the west curbline of North 3rd Street, west for a distance of 25 feet. 

9. NORTH 2nd STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the north curbline of White Avenue, north for a distance of 45 feet. 

10. NORTH 2nd STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the north curbline of White Avenue, north for a distance of 49 feet. 

11. NORTH 2nd STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of White Avenue, south for a distance of 42 feet. 

12. NORTH 2nd STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of White Avenue, south for a distance of 25 feet. 

13. WHITE AVENUE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 2nd Street, east for a distance of 25 feet. 

14. WHITE AVENUE — SOUTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 2nd Street, east for a distance of 25 feet. 

15. WHITE AVENUE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the west curbline of North 2nd Street, west for a distance of 25 feet. 

16. WHITE AVENUE — SOUTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the west curbline of North 2nd Street, west for a distance of 25 feet. 

17. NORTH 3RD STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of Hillside Avenue, south for a distance of 44 feet. 

18. NORTH 3RD STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of Hillside Avenue, south for a distance of 25 feet. 

19. NORTH 3RD STREET — EAST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of Clausen Place, south for a distance of 47 feet. 

20. NORTH 3RD STREET — WEST SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the south curbline of Clausen Place, south for a distance of 30 feet. 

21. CLAUSEN PLACE — SOUTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 3rd Street, east for a distance of 37 feet. 

22. CLAUSEN PLACE — NORTH 3RD STREET — FULL STOP

All traffic Westbound on Clausen Place shall come to a Full Stop at its intersection with
North 3rd Street. 

23. CLAUSEN PLACE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING HERE TO CORNER

From the east curbline of North 3rd Street, east for a distance of 45 feet. 
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24. CLAUSEN PLACE — NORTH SIDE — NO STOPPING ANYTIME

From a point 290 feet east of the east curbline of North 3rd Street, east then north for a
distance of 45 feet. 

RESOLVED that such ordinances when adopted will rescind all ordinances or

regulations heretofore adopted in conflict therewith, and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is directed to affect the required
publishing and posting of the hearing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Public Safety Comptroller Traffic Safety
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 279 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING ELM DRIVE IN ROSLYN, NEW YORK. 

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been made for the adoption of an ordinance

affecting Elm Drive, Roslyn, New York. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by the Town Board of the Town of
North Hempstead on the 2nd day of July, 2024, at 7: 00 o' clock in the evening for the purpose of
considering the adoption of the following ordinance: 

PROPOSAL: 

ADOPT: 

1. ELM DRIVE — DOGWOOD ROAD — FULL STOP

All traffic Northbound on Elm Drive shall come to a Full Stop at its intersection with Dogwood
Road. 

2. DOGWOOD ROAD — ELM DRIVE — FULL STOP

All traffic Eastbound on Dogwood Road shall come to a Full Stop at its intersection with Elm
Drive. 

RESOLVED that such ordinance when adopted will rescind all ordinances or regulations

heretofore adopted in conflict therewith, and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is directed to affect the required
publishing and posting of the hearing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 
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cc: Town Attorney Public Safety Comptroller Traffic Safety
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 280 - 2024

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AFFECTING MOORE STREET & TALBOT STREET

IN NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK. 

WHEREAS a recommendation has been made for the adoption of ordinances

affecting Moore Street and Talbot Street, New Hyde Park, New York. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a public hearing be held by the Town Board of the Town of
North Hempstead on the 13th day of August, 2024, at 7: 00 o' clock in the evening for the
purpose of considering the adoption of the following ordinances: 

PROPOSAL: 

ADOPT: 

1. MOORE STREET — EAST AND WEST SIDE - SCHOOL SPEED ZONE — 20 MPH — 7: 00

A.M. TO 6: 00 PM - SCHOOL DAYS

From the south curbline of Shelter Rock Road, south, to the south curbline of Talbot Street. 

2. TALBOT STREET — NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE - SCHOOL SPEED ZONE — 20 MPH — 

7: 00 A.M. TO 6: 00 PM - SCHOOL DAYS

From the west curbline of Herricks Road, west, to the east curbline of Moore Street. 

RESOLVED that such ordinances when adopted will rescind all ordinances or

regulations heretofore adopted in conflict therewith, and be it further

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and hereby is directed to affect the required
publishing and posting of the hearing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 
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Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Public Safety Comptroller Traffic Safety
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 281 - 2024

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, 

NEW YORK, ADOPTED ON JUNE 4, 2024, CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO

BE HELD ON JULY 2, 2024, RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW POLICE

HEADQUARTERS IN THE PORT WASHINGTON POLICE DISTRICT. 

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") in the

County of Nassau, New York, on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Port
Washington Police District ( herein called the " District") in said Town, must adopt this

resolution pursuant to Sections 222. 0 et seg. and 305. 0 et seq. of the Nassau County
Civil Divisions Act and more particular Sections 222. 5 and 224. 0 thereof and Section
202- b of the Town Law in relation to the construction of a new police headquarters, as
further described in a plan prepared for the District by H2M Architects and Engineers, 
Melville New York, consisting of the construction of a new two story building with a
partial basement, totaling approximately 25, 350 square feet, on land acquired by the
District in 2023 for such purpose and located at 128 Main Street, Port Washington, New
York, including the purchase of original furnishings, equipment, machinery or apparatus
and any ancillary or related site, demolition and other work required for the purposes for
which said building is to be used, at the estimated maximum cost of $ 32, 000, 000, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the District have given due consideration to
the impact the project may have on the environment and have complied in every respect with
the requirements of the State Environmental Quality Review Act ( SEQRA), constituting Article 8
of the Environmental Conservation Law with respect thereto; a copy of Resolution 2024- 09, 
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the District on May 24, 2024, is on file with the Town
Clerk. 

Now, therefore

THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, IN THE COUNTY OF

NASSAU, NEW YORK, HEREBY RESOLVES ( by the favorable vote of a majority of all the
members of said Town Board) AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. A meeting of the Town Board of the Town shall be held on July 2, 2024, at
7: 00 P. M. ( Prevailing Time) or as soon as possible thereafter to consider the construction of a
new police headquarters, as further described in a plan prepared for the District by H2M
Architects and Engineers, Melville New York, consisting of the construction of a new police
headquarters, as further described in a plan prepared for the District by 1- 12M Architects and
Engineers, Melville New York, consisting of the construction of a new two story building with a
partial basement, totaling approximately 25, 350 square feet, on land acquired by the District in



CERTIFICATE

I, RAGINI SRIVASTAVA, Town Clerk of the Town of North Hempstead, 

in the County of Nassau, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have
compared the preceding Resolution Calling For a Public Hearing with the
original thereof filed in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy
of said original and of the whole thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the
corporate seal of said Town on this 2  day of June, 2024. 

SEAL) Q  

Town Clerk
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2023 for such purpose and located at 128 Main Street, Port Washington, New York, including
the purchase of original furnishings, equipment, machinery or apparatus and any ancillary or
related site, demolition and other work required for the purposes for which said building is to be
used, at the estimated maximum cost of not to exceed $ 32, 000,000; and to hear all persons
interested in the subject thereof, concerning the same and for such other action on the part of
the Town Board with relation thereto as may be required by law. Such public hearing shall be
held and conducted in substantially the manner provided in the Notice of such public hearing
attached hereto in Exhibit A. 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish, or
cause to be published, at least once in " Newsday" and the "Port Washington News," 
newspapers having general circulation in the Town and hereby designated as the
official newspapers for such publication, and post on the sign board of the Town
maintained pursuant to subdivision 6 of Section 30 of the Town Law, a Notice of such
public hearing certified by said Town Clerk, in substantially the form attached hereto
in Exhibit A, the first publication thereof and said posting to be not less than ten ( 10) 
nor more than twenty ( 20) days before the date of such public hearing. 

Section 3. The Notice appearing as Exhibit A hereto shall be mailed by first class mail
to each owner of taxable real property in the District not less than ten ( 10) nor more than twenty
20) days before the date of such public hearing. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, which
resulted as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

COUNTY OF NASSAU

says: 

ss. 

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn upon his/ her oath deposes and

That he he s and at all the times hereinafter mentioned he he as the

duly elected, qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of North
Hempstead, in the County of Nassau, State of New York; that on June ZS

2024, he/ she caused to be conspicuously posted and fastened up a certified
copy of the Notice of Public Hearing, a true copy of which is annexed hereto
and made a part hereof, on the sign board of said Town maintained pursuant
to Section 30, subdivision 6, of the Town Law. 

That he/ she caused a Notice of Public Hearing to be mailed by first
class mail to each owner of taxable real property in the District not less than
ten ( 10) nor more than twenty ( 20) days before the date of such public
hearing. 

Radini Srivastava

Town Clerk

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this ; '" day of June, 2024. 

Notary Public, State of New York

w

KRISTIN M REPPER

Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450

Qualified in Nassau County
Mk Commission Expires Jan 27, 20Ly
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Exhibit A

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of North

Hempstead, in the County of Nassau, State of New York, will hold an in -person public hearing
on July 2, 2024, at 7. 00 P. M. ( Prevailing Time), or as soon thereafter as this matter can be

heard to consider any and all comments in relation to the construction of a new police
headquarters, as further described in a plan prepared for the District by H2M Architects and
Engineers, Melville New York, consisting of the construction of a new police headquarters, as
further described in a plan prepared for the District by H2M Architects and Engineers, Melville
New York, consisting of the construction of a new two story building with a partial basement, 
totaling approximately 25, 350 square feet, on land acquired by the District in 2023 for such
purpose and located at 128 Main Street, Port Washington, New York, including the purchase of
original furnishings, equipment, machinery or apparatus and any ancillary or related site, 
demolition and other work required for the purposes for which said building is to be used. The

estimated maximum cost of the new police headquarters is not to exceed $ 32, 000, 000. 

At said public hearing, the Town Board will hear all persons interested in said
subject matter thereof. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the
Town' s website ( https:// www. northhempsteadny.gov) for further instructions or

for any changes or updated information regarding the hearing. 

Kindly call ( 516) 869- 6311 during business hours if you have questions or
require more information. 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE

TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

Ragini Srivastava

Town Clerk
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 282 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN BOARD TO ACCEPT GIFTS TO THE
TOWN PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW SECTION 64. 

WHEREAS, the New Hyde Park Lions Club has generously offered, as a gift, 
250. 00 for the purchase of a tree that was planted at Herrick' s Ballfield for Arbor Day; 

and

WHEREAS, Margeret Tumino- Mills has generously offered, as a gift, $ 64. 00 for the

Town' s Animal Shelter Remembrance Paver Program; and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to accept the Gifts described in this Resolution ( the

Gifts") in accordance with Town Law Section 64. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that this Board hereby gratefully accepts the Gifts. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Parks and Recreation Public Safety



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 29

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 283 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW SECTION 112. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law § 112, the Town Board (" the Board") of the

Town of North Hempstead (" the Town") has the authority to make supplemental
appropriations under certain circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Comptroller has requested that the Town Board authorize

supplemental appropriations in year 2024 ( the " Supplemental Appropriations"), as follows: 

1) $ 250. 00 to be recorded to revenue line A. 2705 with the corresponding increase in
expenses for this appropriation to be recorded to expense code A.05. 7111. 4740 for the planting
of a Tree for Arbor Day at Herricks Ballfield; and

2) $ 64. 00 to be recorded to revenue line A.2705 with the corresponding increase in
expenses for this appropriation to be recorded to expense code A.06. 3510. 4970 for General

Fund, Public Safety, Animal Shelter, and Other Operating Expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to authorize the Supplemental Appropriations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that this Board hereby authorizes the Supplemental Appropriations in year
2024 as requested by Comptroller; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to undertake
the Supplemental Appropriation. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Town Clerk
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 284 - 2024

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GRANT OF FUNDS FROM THE NEW
YORK OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES WORKFORCE RETENTION
GRANT PROGRAM AT THE NORTH HEMPSTEAD " YES WE CAN" COMMUNITY CENTER, 
WESTBURY AND THE TAKING OF RELATED ACTIONS. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") runs the Yes We Can

Community Center Afterschool Program, which is licensed by the New York State Office
of Children and Family Services as a school -age child care program, at the North
Hempstead " Yes We Can" Community Center (" the Program"), and

WHEREAS, New York State launched the Workforce Retention Grant Program ( the
Grant Program") for all New York State Office of Children and Family Services

licensed/ registered school - age child care programs to support child care programs' efforts to
recruit new staff and offer sign -on and retention bonuses; and

WHEREAS, the Town previously received funds from the Grant Program in the amount
of $ 62, 948. 00 ( the " Grant Funds") to provide staff retention bonuses for staff members who
satisfied the grant requirements and assist efforts to recruit new staff; and

WHEREAS, the Town has now received additional funds from the Grant Program in the
amount of $ 54, 711. 00 ( the " Additional Grant Funds") to provide funding for additional staff
recruitment, additional staff retention bonuses and payroll tax assistance awards for staff
members who continue to meet the requirements of the program and remain in good standing; 
and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to accept the Additional Grant Funds and provide staff
retention bonuses and awards for eligible employees who have previously received the funding
and continue to meet the program requirements and remain in good standing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Town is authorized to accept the Additional Grant Funds and

provide the staff retention bonuses and awards for eligible employees who meet the
requirements and remain in good standing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee is authorized to execute any and all
agreements or documents required to be executed to accept the Additional Grant Funds; and be
it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
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directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of such agreements and documents. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Town Clerk
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 285 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID FOR SIGN BLANKS TO
VARIOUS VENDORS ( TNH009- 2024). 

WHEREAS, the Division of Purchasing ( the " Division") has solicited bids for sign

blanks ( TNH009- 2024); and

WHEREAS, bids were received as forth in Exhibit A attached hereto ( the " Bids"), 

and

WHEREAS, following a review of the Bids, it has been recommended that an
award be made as set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto ( the " Award"); and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to authorize the Award. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Award as recommended is hereby authorized; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, any purchase agreements and related
documents, a copy of which shall be on file in the Division of Purchasing, and to take
such other related action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to
pay the costs of said awards upon receipt of duly executed and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 
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Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Purchasing



TNH009- 2024- Sign Blanks

Winning Vendors Items Won

Vulcan Inc

PO Box 1850 17

Foley, AL 36536
David B Beviacqua

800-633- 6884

Vulcan3@vulcaninc. com

Lightle Enterprises

22 E. Springfield St. 

Frankfort, OH 45628 None

David R Lightle

740- 998- 5363

dlightle@lightleenterprises. com

Glenco Supply

PO Box 638 39, 56, 58, 70, 82, 104

Oakhurst, NJ 07755

Glen Abrams

800- 752- 8277

glen@glencosupply. com / michael@glencosupply. com

Osburn Associates

PO Box 912 37

Logan, OH 43138

Melinda Thompson

740- 385- 6869

melindat@osburns. com

National Highway Products

301 Riverside Drive 1 - 16, 18- 36, 40- 55, 57, 63- 69, 71- 81, 87- 103, 105

Millville NJ 08332

Stacia M Green

856- 692- 7572

stacia@nationalhighway. com

Sign Solutions

2501 8th Ave NW 38

West Fargo, ND 58078

Joshua Roberts- Lujan

701- 237- 1255

irobertsluian@signsolutionsusa. com

Responses from Lightle Enterprises were disqualified due to failure to perform

under the bid price of a previously submitted and awarded bid. 

Items # 59- 62 and # 83- 86 were not awarded due to unexplained pricing

discrepancies possibly due to incomplete item information. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this

Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 286 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID TO DREW AND ROGERS
FOR TAX FORMS AND ENVELOPES ( TNH081- 2024) . 

WHEREAS, the Division of Purchasing ( the " Division") has solicited bids for tax

forms and envelopes; and

WHEREAS, bids were received as forth in Exhibit A attached hereto ( the " Bids"); and

WHEREAS, following a review of the Bids, the Division has recommended an award as
set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto ( the " Award"); and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to authorize the Award as recommended by
the Division. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Award as recommended by the Division is hereby authorized; and
be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, any purchase agreements and related documents, 
a copy of which shall be on file in the Division of Purchasing, and to take such other related
action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to pay the
costs of said awards upon receipt of duly executed and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Purchasing



TNH081- 2024-Tax Forms and Envelopes

Winning Vendors Items Won

Drew and Rogers Inc

30 Plymouth St. 

Fairfield, NJ 07004 All Items

rovena@drew- rogers. com

Rovono Selfo

973- 575- 6210x168
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 287 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH M& J

ENGINEERING, P. C. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR MICHAEL J. TULLY

PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION, NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK, DPW

PROJECT NO. 24- 03CM. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") Department of Public

Works ( the " Department") requires the services of an engineering consulting firm to
provide construction management services for Michael J. Tully Parking Lot
Reconstruction, DPW Project No. 24- 03CM ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department ( the " Commissioner") has

recommended that the Town enter into an agreement with M& J Engineering, P. C., 2003 Jericho
Turnpike, New Hyde Park, New York 11040, to provide the Services in consideration of an
amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty -Two Thousand Six Hundred Eighty and 00/ 100
Dollars ($ 162, 680. 00) ( the " Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner has requested that this Board authorize the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and hereby is authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, the Agreement, a copy of which Agreement which
shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreement and to take such further

action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of duly executed Agreement and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
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DeSena. 

Nays: None. 



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 37

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 288 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH N & P

ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE AND LAND SURVERYING, PLLC FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES RELATED TO SIGN SHOP HVAC, DPW PROJECT NO. 24- 05. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") Department of Public

Works ( the " Department") requires the services of an engineering consulting firm to
provide professional engineering services in connection with HVAC Improvements at
the DPW Sign Shop, DPW Project No. 24-05 ( the "Services"), and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department ( the " Commissioner") has

recommended that the Town enter into an agreement with N& P Engineering, Architecture and
Land Surveying, PLLC, 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747 to provide the Services in
consideration of an amount not to exceed Nineteen Thousand Five Hundred and 00/ 100 Dollars

19, 500. 00) ( the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner has requested that this Board authorize the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and hereby is authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, the Agreement, a copy of which Agreement which
shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreement and to take such further

action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of a duly executed Agreement and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 
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Nays: None. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 289 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH

SPINWAVE PICKLEBALL INC. FOR SPONSORSHIP OF THE PICKLEBALL

TOURNAMENT AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, NEW HYDE PARK. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the "Town") is hosting a Pickleball
Tournament at Michael J. Tully Park in New Hyde Park on July 15, 2024 and July 16, 
2024 ( the " Event"); and

WHEREAS, Spinwave Pickleball Inc., 138a Middle Neck Road, Great Neck, New York

11021 (" Spinwave"), has offered to sponsor the Town' s Event and provide a range of
high -quality pickleball related products as prizes and giveaways at the Event in consideration of
the opportunity to showcase their demo paddles, allowing players to experience their quality and
enhance their knowledge of the game; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department of Parks and Recreation has

recommended that the Town enter into an agreement with Spinwave for the sponsorship ( the
Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interests of the Town to authorize the

Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, which Agreement shall be on file with

the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate
the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of the Agreement, and to take such other action

as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
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Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Parks & Rec. 



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 41

Supervisor offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which
resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 290 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH
NATIONAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROVIDERS, INC FOR AN EMPLOYEE
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ( TNH057- 2024). 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the Town") requires an employee

assistance program ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Division of Purchasing has issued a Request for Proposals ( the " RFP") 
for the Services, in accordance with the Town' s Procurement Policy; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing and scoring the proposals submitted in response to the
RFP, a Town review committee has recommended that the Town enter into a professional
services agreement with National Employee Assistance Providers, Inc., 490 Wheeler Road, 
Suite 102, Hauppauge, NY 11788 to provide the Services for a term of three ( 3) years with two
2) one ( 1) year renewals in consideration of an amount not to exceed Twenty -Five Thousand

Two Hundred Fifty and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 25, 250. 00) per year ( the " Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interests of the Town to authorize the
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, which Agreement shall be on file with
the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate
the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of the Agreement, and to take such other action

as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of the duly executed Agreement and certified claims
therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024
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The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

CC' Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 291 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH RP

SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR PAYMENT PROCESSING SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF

THE RECEIVER OF TAXES. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead Office of the Town Clerk ( the " Office") 

requires payment processing services for all methods of tax payments including
in -person payments, lockbox, bulk mail, bank file and online credit/ e- check payments
the "Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Director of Purchasing ( the "Director") has recommended that the Town

enter into an agreement with RP Solutions, Inc., 99 Eastlake Road, Ithaca, New York 14850
the " Contractor") to provide the Services in consideration of a one- time set up fee, and

hardware and shipping costs not to exceed Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred Seventy -Four
and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 16, 374. 00) and annual subscription fees not to exceed Nineteen

Thousand Six Hundred Thirty -Seven and 59/ 100 Dollars ($ 19, 637. 00) ( the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Director has determined that the Contractor is a sole source for the

Services in accordance with the Town' s Procurement Policy; and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interests of the Town to authorize the

Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, which Agreement shall be on file with

the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate
the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of the Agreement, and to take such other action

as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of the duly executed Agreement and certified claims
therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York
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June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 292 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH SAFE
SOUND ARMED COURIER, INC. FOR ARMED GUARD COURIER SERVICES FOR

THE OFFICE OF THE RECEIVER OF TAXES. 

WHEREAS, the Town requires armed guard courier services for the Office of the
Receiver of Taxes ( the " Tax Office") ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Tax Office has recommended the Town enter into an agreement with
Safe & Sound Armed Courier, Inc., 520 Cherry Lane, Floral Park, New York 11001 ( the
Contractor') to perform the Services for a term of one ( 1) year in consideration of a sum not to

exceed Eighteen Thousand Sixty -Seven and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 18, 067. 00) payable at the rate of
Eighty -Nine and 50/ 100 ($ 89. 50) per day ( the " Contract Amount"); and

WHEREAS, Chase Bank ( the " Bank") receives the deposits from the Tax Office, and

offers credits back to the Town (" the Earning Credits") based on the balances the Town

maintains at the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Bank will apply the Town' s Earning Credits to offset the Contract
Amount which will result in a reduced or zero balance to the Town for the Services; and

WHEREAS, the Department has requested that the Board authorize the Town to enter
into an Agreement with the Contractor to perform the Services for the Contract Amount (the
Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to authorize the execution of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and hereby is authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee is authorized and directed to execute
the Agreement, and a copy of the Agreement shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk, 
and take such further action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreement, and take such further
action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs thereof upon receipt of duly executed Agreement and certified claims therefor. 
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Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Tax Receiver Comptroller



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 47

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 293 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AGREEMENTS WITH
VARIOUS AGENCIES TO PROVIDE ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES FOR NORTH
HEMPSTEAD RESIDENTS 60 AND OLDER WITHIN THE TOWN OF NORTH

HEMPSTEAD. 

WHEREAS, the Town has heretofore appropriated a sum of money for
assistance to North Hempstead residents 60 and older, as provided by applicable law; 
and

WHEREAS, the agencies listed below have been endorsed as appropriate and

deserving of municipal assistance as they provide various services to these residents; and

WHEREAS, these agencies will provide recreational, instructional and/ or nutritional
programs for these residents ( the " Services") for the period beginning on January 1, 2024 and
terminating on December 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, given the unique and beneficial nature of the services provided by a number
of these specific agencies, the Town has suspended the requirement that a request for

proposals be issued for services in excess of Twenty Thousand and 00/ 100 Dollars
20, 000. 00); and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to authorize the execution of agreements for the

Services with these agencies, as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Town enter into agreements for the Services with the agencies

listed below; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized
and directed to execute the agreements on behalf of the Town, copies of which will be on file in

the office of the Town Clerk, for an amount not to exceed that set forth below: 

Provider

Great Neck Senior Center. Inc. 

Herricks Community Fund, Inc. 
East Williston Seniors

Contract Amount

27, 50( 

4, 75( 

2, 50( 
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SJJCC ( Herricks Alzheimers) 

EAC, Inc. Port Washington Senior Center

Port Washington Senior Citizens, Inc. 

Senior Citizens of Westbury, Inc. 
Sid Jacobson JCC Senior Services Dept. 

The Carle Place Senior Citizens, Inc. 

Great Neck M_ashadi Senior Club

Milan Foundation

Herricks Leisure Club

Joy Fu Club _ 
Leisure Club of Greater NHP, Inc. 

The Leisure Club of Mineola, Inc. 

Mineola Golden Age Club, Inc. 

New Hyde Park_ Senior Citizens Inc. 

Williston Park Senior Citizens, Inc. 

SHAI Senior Center

Village of East Hills Seniors_ 

TOTAL

and be it further

4, 000

15, 500

23, 000

30, 500

10, 500

3, 000

13, 000

3 

6, 5001
2, 500

5, 500

5, 500

6, 000

5, 500

9, 000

3, 000

2, 500

183, 750

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney is hereby authorized and directed
to supervise the execution of agreements with the organizations listed above; and be it

further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to pay the
costs thereof upon receipt of a fully executed agreement and a duly certified and executed claim
therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 294 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE

GREAT NECK MASHADI SENIOR CLUB TO COSPONSOR THEIR ANNUAL PICNIC
AT NORTH HEMPSTEAD BEACH PARK, PORT WASHINGTON. 

WHEREAS, the Great Neck Mashadi Senior Club, 54 Steamboat Road, Great
Neck, New York ( the " Club"), provides services to the senior population of the Town of
North Hempstead; and

WHEREAS, the Club has requested that the Town co- sponsor the Club' s August 21, 

2024 picnic at North Hempstead Beach Park in Port Washington ( the " Event") by providing the
sum of Thirteen Thousand and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 13, 000. 00) ( the "Sponsorship Funds"); and

Town. 

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that the Event is deserving of the sponsorship of the

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed, on behalf of the Town, to execute an agreement ( the " Agreement") to sponsor the

Event and provide the Club with the Sponsorship Funds and to take such further action as may
be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney is hereby authorized to supervise the
negotiation and execution of the Agreement, a copy of which shall be on file with the Town
Clerk, and to take such further action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Town Comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to pay the
Sponsorship Funds to the Club, upon receipt of a fully -executed Agreement and certified claims
therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 
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Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Community Services
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 295 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ENTRY AND

ACCESS AGREEMENT WITH BAYVIEW COLONY CLUB, INC. RELATED TO A
DOCK REHABILITATION PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") is the owner of

certain unimproved property identified on the Nassau County Land and Tax Map as Section 5, 
Block C, Lot 464, located along Manhasset Bay in Port Washington, New York in the Bayview
Colony community ( the " Town Property"); and

WHEREAS, as part of a dock rehabilitation project, Bayview Colony Club, Inc. 
the " Licensee"), seeks to demolish a portion of a concrete boat ramp ( the " Boat Ramp") 

that extends onto the Town Property; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee has requested that the Town enter into an agreement

to allow the Licensee to enter and have access to the Town Property ( the " Licensed
Premises") for the purpose of demolishing the Boat Ramp ( the "Licensed Use"), and

WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to authorize and direct the Supervisor or her

designee, to execute, on behalf of the Town, an entry and access agreement with the
Licensee for the undertaking of the Licensed Use at the Licensed Premises ( the
Agreement"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, the Agreement, a copy of which Agreement
which shall be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk, a copy of which Agreement which
shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized
and directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of said Agreement and to take

such further action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the forgoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
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Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 296 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH
AHMUTY, DEMERS & MCMANUS FOR LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF

THE TOWN ATTORNEY. 

WHEREAS, the Town Attorney' s Office requires legal services in connection with
the matter of Janet L. Forst v. Town of North Hempstead, ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Town Attorney has recommended that the Town enter into an
agreement with Ahmuty, Demers & McManus, 200 I. U. Willets Road, Albertson, New York

11507 (" Counsel") to provide the Services ( the "Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, Counsel is listed in the Town Attorney' s panel of outside legal counsel, 
having submitted a proposal in response to the Town' s request for proposals for legal services; 
and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interests of the Town to authorize the
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, which Agreement shall be on file with

the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate
the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of the Agreement, and to take such other action

as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of the duly executed Agreement and certified claims
therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 297 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AGREEMENTS WITH
VARIOUS FIRMS FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATED TO LABOR AND

EMPLOYMENT MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead requires the services of legal counsel
in labor and employment matters ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Director of Purchasing ( the " Director") issued a Request for Proposals

the " RFP") for the Services, in accordance with the Town' s Procurement Policy; and

WHEREAS, following the review, analysis and scoring of the proposals submitted in
response to the RFP, the Office of the Town Attorney has recommended that Bond, Schoeneck

King PLLC, Bee Ready Law Group, LLP, Keane & Beane P. C., and Harris Beach PLLC

provide the Services, at the direction of the Town Attorney, for a term of five ( 5) years with the
option to renew for two (2) additional two (2) year terms on the same terms and conditions
including price, at the rates shown in the proposals submitted by the aforementioned firms ( the
Agreements"); and

WHEREAS, the Director has requested that this Board authorize the Agreements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreements be and hereby are authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee, be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, the Agreements, copies of which Agreements shall
be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreements and to take such further
action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Services upon receipt of duly executed Agreements and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 298 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LICENSE AGREEMENT
WITH THE COUNTY OF NASSAU TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN A LICENSE PLATE
READER POLE ON TOWN PROPERTY. 

WHEREAS, , the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") has jurisdiction over
certain real property in the right- of-way at the Northeast Corner of the intersection of I. U. 
Willets Road and Parkway Drive in Roslyn Heights (the " Premises"); and

WHEREAS, the County of Nassau ( the " County"), on behalf of the Nassau

County Police Department, has requested a license for the installation and maintenance
of a License Plate Reader Pole (" LPR Pole") at the Premises, funded via a New York

State Assembly Grant, to increase the public safety of residents who live in the vicinity
and of the Town at -large ( the " License"); and

WHEREAS, it has been recommended that the License be granted; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to grant the License and to authorize the Town to
execute an agreement with the County for the License (the "License Agreement"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the License be and is hereby granted; and be it further

RESOLVED that the License Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the License Agreement on behalf of the Town, a copy of which will
be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and is hereby
authorized and directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreement, and

to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 299 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO AN

AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN FOR THE RENTAL OF AN OFFICE

TRAILER AT THE WESTBURY YARD. 

WHEREAS, the Town has entered into a certain lease agreement, as amended

the " Agreement') with Williams Scotsman, Inc., 7539 Harmans Road, Harmans, 

Maryland 21077 ( the " Lessor") for the rental of an office trailer at the Westbury Yard
which lease shall expire on August 28, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Division of Purchasing ( the " Division") has recommended that the

Agreement be extended for a term of three ( 3) years to commence on August 29, 2024 and to
terminate on August 28, 2027 in consideration of an amount not to exceed Four Hundred

Forty -Nine and 22/ 100 Dollars ($ 449.22) per month ( the "Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Lessor has agreed to the Term Extension; and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it in the best interest of the Town to authorize the execution

of an Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Amendment is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute, on behalf of the Town, the Amendment, all as more particularly set forth in
a copy of the Amendment, which shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Amendment; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Amendment upon receipt of duly executed Amendment and certified claims
therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
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Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Highways
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 300 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO AN
AGREEMENT WITH CORPORATE LOSS PREVENTION ASSOCIATES FOR

SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE RECEIVER OF TAXES
TNH062- 2018). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolutions, duly adopted by this Board, the Town
entered into, and amended, an agreement with Corporate Loss Prevention Associates, 
2635 Petit Avenue, Bellemore, New York 11710 ( the " Contractor") for security services

the " Services") for the Office of the Receiver of Taxes ( the " Original Agreement"), and

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement will terminate on June 30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that the Services will continue without disruption while
responses to a Request for Proposals for the Services issued by the Town are reviewed, the
Office of the Tax Receiver has recommended that the Town amend the Original Agreement to
extend the term of the Original Agreement, on the same terms and conditions, including price, 
for an additional two ( 2) months such that the Original Agreement will terminate on August 31, 
2024 ( the " Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds it in the best interests of the Town to authorize
the Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Amendment be and hereby is authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED the Supervisor or her designee is authorized and directed to
execute, on behalf of the Town, the Amendment, all as more particularly set forth in a
copy of the Amendment, which shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized
and directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Amendment; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay
the costs of the Amendment upon receipt of duly executed Amendment and certified
claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York
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June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 301 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AMENDMENT TO A

LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE COALITION TO SAVE HEMPSTEAD HARBOR

FOR THE ADDITION OF SPAT - ON -SHELL OYSTER SEEDING IN THE VICINITY OF

THE APPROVED OYSTER GARDENS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 68-2024, duly adopted on February 6, 
2024, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") entered into a license agreement with

the Coalition to Save Hempstead Harbor ( the " Coalition"), POB 159, Sea Cliff, New York

11579, granting the Coalition a license to place oyster gardens at North Hempstead
Beach Park, including the placement of cages, spat -on -shell oysters, and other
necessary materials for the gardening site as well as allowing for volunteers to clean, 
maintain, and record observations at the site beginning in July and continuing through
September of each year of the agreement ( the " Original Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Councilwoman Dalimonte has recommended that the Town amend the

license granted by the Original Agreement to include a test site for spat -on -shell oyster seeding
in the area approved for the placement of oyster gardens ( the "Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds it in the best interests of the Town to authorize the

Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Amendment be and hereby is authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED the Supervisor or her designee is authorized and directed to execute, on

behalf of the Town, the Amendment, all as more particularly set forth in a copy of the
Amendment, which shall be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Amendment; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Amendment upon receipt of duly executed Amendment and certified claims
therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Highway
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 302 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF RECORD STORAGE
SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK FROM IRON MOUNTAIN. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead Office of the Town Clerk ( the " Office") 
requires record storage services for inactive Town records for a term beginning January
1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024 ( the " Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Office has retained Iron Mountain, 2 Sun Court, Norcross, Georgia
30092 ( the " Contractor") to provide the Services; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Contractor is the sole source available to

the Town for the Services, in accordance with the Town' s Procurement Policy; and

WHEREAS, it has been recommended that the Town Board ratify the Office' s actions in

using the Contractor to provide the Services and to authorize payment of all invoices for the
Services in an amount not to exceed Five Thousand Five Hundred and 00/ 100 Dollars

5, 500. 00) ( the " Purchase"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to ratify the actions
of the Office and authorize the Purchase. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the action of the Office in using the Contractor to provide the Services
be and hereby is ratified; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Purchase be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
cost of the Purchase upon receipt of certified claims therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 
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Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Clerk
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 303 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. 

WHEREAS, the Town Department of Information Technology and
Telecommunications ( the " Department") requires annual software maintenance and

technical support services for the Town' s scale hardware and software ( the " PC Scales
Support"); and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department has recommended that the Town
purchase the PC Scales Support from AMCS Group, Inc., 179 Lincoln Street, 3rd Floor, Boston, 

MA 02111 for a term of one ( 1) year in consideration of an amount not to exceed Three
Thousand Three Hundred Fifty -Eight and 92/ 100 Dollars ($ 3, 358. 92) ( the " Purchase"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize the
Purchase. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Purchase be and are hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Purchases upon receipt of certified claims therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller DOITT
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 304 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO UNITED RENTALS FOR THE
RENTAL OF LIGHT TOWERS AT NORTH HEMPSTEAD BEACH PARK FOR THE
MEMORIAL DAY FIREWORKS DISPLAY. 

WHEREAS, the Town Department of Parks and Recreation ( the " Department") 

required the rental of twenty- five ( 25) light towers for the Town' s Memorial Day
Fireworks Display at North Hempstead Beach Park in Port Washington ( the " Rental"); 
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 227- 2024, duly adopted on May 7, 2024, the
Town Board authorized the execution of an agreement with Sunbelt Rentals, Inc., (" Sunbelt") for
the rental; and

WHEREAS, Sunbelt subsequently notified the Department that it would be unable to
provide the Rental; and

WHEREAS, the Department was able to receive a quote from United Rentals, 1050
Grand Boulevard Deer Park, New York 11729 (" United Rentals") for the Rental; and

WHEREAS, following approval from the Supervisor' s office, the Department rented the
light towers from United Rentals; and

WHEREAS, it has been recommended that the Town Board ratify the Department' s
actions in obtaining the Rental from United Rentals and to further authorize payment for the
Rental in an amount not to exceed Six Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty -Four and 31/ 100 Dollars

6, 934. 31) ( the " Payment"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to ratify the actions
of the Department and authorize the Payment; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the action of the Department in using United Rentals to provide the
Rental be and hereby is ratified; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Payment is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to make the
Payment upon receipt of a certified claim therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York
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June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Parks
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 305 - 2024

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING DORON NISSAN AS DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING
OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the position of Director of Purchasing of the Town of
North Hempstead, Nassau County, New York, heretofore created and established, be
and hereby is re- established and continued and that Doron Nissan, be and hereby is
appointed to serve as the Director of Purchasing for the term commencing as of
February 7, 2024, and terminating on December 31, 2025, pursuant to the provisions of
the Town Law of the State of New York. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Finance
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 306 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 258- 2024, ADOPTED MAY 7, 2024, 
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF THE EXERCISE ROOM AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK
BY ACTIVE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
PERSONNEL OF CERTAIN ENTITIES. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution No. 258- 2024, duly adopted on May 7, 2024, 
the Town Board authorized the use of the " exercise room" at Michael J. Tully Park

Tully Park"), located at 1801 Evergreen Avenue, New Hyde Park, 11040, by active
volunteer firefighters and emergency services providers at enumerated fire
departments, fire companies and ambulance corps which do not have sufficient space
at their facilities for the exercise equipment necessary to maintain a mandated program
of physical fitness for their members at a charge of $300. 00 annually per fire

department, fire company or ambulance corps for the use of the exercise room ( the
Resolution"); and

WHEREAS, Councilwoman Dalimonte has requested that the Resolution be amended to
add the Port Washington Fire Medics as an additional ambulance corps authorized to use the
exercise room at Tully Park ( the " Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize the
Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Resolution be and hereby is amended to reflect the Amendment. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes. Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Parks and Recreation
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 307 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 156- 2024, ADOPTED MARCH 5, 
2024, AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OUTINGS AT HARBOR LINKS GOLF COURSE IN
PORT WASHINGTON. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 156-2024, duly adopted on March 5, 
2024, the Town Board approved the holding of certain privately paid golf outings at the
Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") Harbor Links Golf Course (the "Golf Course") on

dates and times other than Mondays as required pursuant to the agreement between
the Town and Century Golf Partners Management, LP D/ B/A Arnold Palmer Golf
Management (" Century Golf') for management of the Golf Course; 

WHEREAS, it has been requested that the Resolution be amended to add an additional
date for the Town' s Employee Appreciation Golf Outing to be held on Tuesday, June 25, 2024
at 12: 00 pm ( the "Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize the
Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Resolution be and hereby is amended to reflect the Amendment. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Parks
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 308 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 89- 2024, ADOPTED FEBRUARY 6, 
2024, RECALCULATING LOSAP BENEFITS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution No. 89-2024, duly adopted on February 6, 
2024, the Town Board resolved that Penflex Actuarial Services LLC (" Penflex"), the firm

providing actuarial and administrative services to the Town in connection with for the
Length of Service Award Program ( the " LOSAP Program") for the Floral Park Centre

Fire Company, Inc., should recalculate a lump sum disability payment due to Edwin T. 
Bird based on a determination that Edwin T. Bird was permanently disabled and
became eligible for benefits as of March 21, 2016 ( the " Resolution"); and

WHEREAS, it has been requested that the Resolution be amended to use the effective

date of January 31, 2023 in the calculation of Edwin T. Bird' s LOSAP disability benefit, the date
on which Penflex received the commencement application for benefits (the "Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize the
Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Resolution be and hereby is amended to establish that Penflex
shall use the effective date of January 31, 2023 in the calculation of Edwin Bird' s LOSAP
disability benefit. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 309 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM A CAPITAL
FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE FUND. 

WHEREAS, the Town Board ( the " Board") of the Town of North Hempstead has
established a Capital Fund ( the " Fund"), pursuant to applicable law; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 640-2023, duly adopted on November 14, 2023, 
the Town transferred moneys to the Fund from the General Fund Capital Projects Reserve Fund
the " Reserve Fund") to pay for the purchase of certain items of information technology

equipment; and

WHEREAS, there are funds remaining in the Fund which are no longer needed for the
purchases; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law §§ 112 and 113, the Board now desires to transfer

1, 733. 93 from the Fund to the Reserve Fund in order to return the surplus moneys remaining
from the funds previously transferred for the information technology equipment purchases ( the
Transfer"); and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration, the Board finds it in the best interests of the
Town to complete the Transfer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board hereby authorizes the Transfer outlined above as follows: 

CODE

FROM HA2311

TO A.0890

and be it further

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CAPITAL FUND $ 1, 733. 93

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE $ 1, 733. 93

FUND — FUND BALANCE

RESOLVED that the Offices of the Town Attorney and Comptroller are hereby
directed to take such action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024
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The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 310 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL
FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE FUND. 

WHEREAS the Town Board ( the " Board") of the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") 

has heretofore established a General Fund Capital Projects Reserve Fund ( the " Reserve
Fund"), pursuant to applicable law, and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to purchase various IT related items, including a new
agenda management system, various database enhancements, Wi- Fi access points, data
center switches, and a database server ( the " Purchases"); and

WHEREAS, to fund the Purchases, the Board desires to transfer monies from the
Reserve Fund ( A.0890) to a capital fund ( HA2311), in the amount of One Hundred Forty -One
Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty -One and 59/ 100 Dollars ($ 141, 731. 59), as follows: 

CivicPlus Agenda Management ............................. 40, 000. 00

Govern Enhancements ........................................ 36, 231. 59

EZ Vista ........................................................ 19, 000. 00

WiFi Access Points ( various locations, ( 21)) ............. 23,000. 00

Town Hall II Switch ........................................... 9, 000. 00

Boardroom Switch ............................................ 2, 500. 00

Database Server for Logos ................................... 12, 000. 00

and; 

WHEREAS, after careful consideration, the Board finds it in the best interests of
the Town to make the transfer of monies as outlined above ( the " Transfer"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board hereby authorizes the Transfer as outlined above; and be it
further

RESOLVED that the Offices of the Town Attorney and Comptroller are hereby directed
to take such action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024
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The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 311 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE HIGHWAY
FUND UNALLOCATED FUND BALANCE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead has available funds in the Highway
Fund' s unallocated fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to transfer monies from the Fund ( DA. 0909), in the

amount of $2, 000, 000. 00, to a capital fund ( HD2003) to provide supplemental funding for the
Town' s annual road resurfacing program that was previously approved as part of the Town' s
2024 operating budget; and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration, the Board finds it in the best interests of the
Town to complete the Transfer ( the " Transfer"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board hereby authorizes the Transfer from the Highway Fund' s
unallocated fund balance to the fund as outlined above; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Offices of the Town Attorney and Comptroller are hereby directed
to take such action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 312 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL

FUND UNALLOCATED FUND BALANCE TO AN OPERATING ACCOUNT. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead has established a General Fund ( the

General Fund"); and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to use moneys from the General Fund in order to fund the

cost of a certain settlement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Town Law §§ 112 and 113, the Board desires to transfer

2, 500, 000 from the General Fund Unallocated Fund Balance to an operating account in order
to fund the settlement ( the " Transfer"); and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration, the Board finds it in the best interests of the

Town to complete the Transfer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board hereby authorizes the Transfer outlined above as follows: 

CODE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FROM A.09099 GENERAL FUND $ 2, 500, 000

UNALLOCATED FUND

BALANCE

TO A. 11. 1420. 4620 GENERAL FUND — OPERATING $ 2, 500, 000

ACCOUNT

and be it further

RESOLVED that the Offices of the Town Attorney and Comptroller are hereby
directed to take such action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 313 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF MONEYS

PURSUANT TO SECTION 64( 12) & ( 13) OF THE NEW YORK STATE TOWN LAW. 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") wishes to support its

veterans and veterans organizations; and

WHEREAS, New York State Town Law Section 64( 12) authorizes the Town to

appropriate an amount not to exceed Five Thousand and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 5, 000. 00) per year to

veterans organizations to defray the cost of observance of Independence Day, Memorial Day, 
Columbus Day, and Veterans Day ( the " 64( 12) Payment"); and

WHEREAS, New York Town Law Section 64( 13) authorizes the Town to appropriate an

amount not to exceed Five Hundred and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 500. 00) for each patriotic post per
year to defray the cost of rent or maintenance of meeting rooms ( the " 64( 13) Payment"); and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize and

approve the 64( 12) Payment and the 64( 13) Payment ( collectively the " Payments"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Town shall be authorized to make the Payments; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute any and all agreements necessary to effectuate the Payments on behalf of
the Town, copies of which will be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other

action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and is hereby authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of any agreements relating to the Payments, 
and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Payments upon receipt of the requisite documentation and certified claims

therefore. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 
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Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller DOSA
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which
resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 314 - 2024

A BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK, ADOPTED
JUNE 4, 2024, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS
AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $8,000,000, APPROPRIATING $4, 000,000 FOR SUCH PURPOSE IN ADDITION TO THE
AMOUNTS HERETOFORE APPROPRIATED FOR SUCH PURPOSE, AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF THE TOWN IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO
EXCEED $4,000,000 TO FINANCE SAID ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Bond Resolution No. 824- 2016, adopted on
December 13, 2016, the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead ( the
Town"), in the County of Nassau, New York, adopted a bond resolution

authorizing the issuance of $ 3, 000, 000 bonds to finance the construction of

parking lot improvements at Tully Park ( the " Project"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Bond Resoluton No. 633- 2018, adopted on December 18, 
2018, the Town Board of the Town authorized the issuance of an additional $ 1, 000, 000 bonds

for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Town has heretofore issued bond anticipation notes in the aggregate

principal amount of $ 3, 000, 000 pursuant to Bond Resolution No. 824- 2016 and serial bonds in
the principal amount of $ 1, 000, 000 pursuant to Bond Resolution No. 633- 2018; and

WHEREAS, following a determination that additional time would be needed before the
Town could proceed with the Project, the Town retired $ 1, 964, 000 of the bond anticipation notes

issued to finance the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Bond Resoluton No. 55- 2023, adopted on January 24, 2023, 
the Town Board of the Town authorized the issuance of $2, 000, 000 bonds for the Project; and

WHEREAS, following receipt of an updated cost estimate for the Project, the Town
Board of the Town has determined that the estimated maximum cost of the Project is

8, 000, 000 and that it is in the best interest of the Town to authorize additional bonds for said
Project in the amount of $4, 000, 000 to pay the increased cost of the Project and on account of
the $ 1, 964, 000 bond anticipation notes referred to in the recitals above that were previously

retired by the Town and not used to pay costs of the Project; and

Now therefore, 
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THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, IN THE COUNTY OF
NASSAU, NEW YORK, HEREBY RESOLVES ( by the favorable vote of not less than two- thirds
of all the members of said Town Board) AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Town of North Hempstead, in the County of Nassau, New York (herein
called the "Town"), is hereby authorized to construct parking lot improvements at Michael J. 
Tully Park. The estimated maximum cost thereof, including preliminary costs and costs
incidental thereto and the financing thereof, is $ 8, 000, 000 and $ 4, 000, 000 is hereby
appropriated for such purpose, in addition to the amounts heretofore appropriated for such
purpose pursuant to Resolution No. 824- 2016, duly adopted by the Town Board on December
13, 2016, Resolution No. 633- 2018, duly adopted by the Town Board on December 18, 2018
and Resolution No. 55- 2023, duly adopted by the Town Board on January 24, 2023 ( collectively, 
the "Prior Bond Resolutions"). The plan of financing includes the issuance of the $ 4, 000, 000
bonds to finance the amount herein appropriated for the Project, in addition to the bonds and
notes issued pursuant to the Prior Bond Resolutions, and the levy and collection of taxes on all
the taxable real property in the Town to pay the principal of said bonds and the interest thereon
as the same shall become due and payable. 

Section 2. Bonds of the Town in the principal amount of not to exceed $ 4, 000, 000 are

hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting
Chapter 33- a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York ( herein called the " Law"), to

finance the amount herein appropriated. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the object or purpose for
which said bonds are authorized to be issued, within the limitations of Sections 11. 00 a. 20 ( f) of
the Law, is ten ( 10) years. 

Section 4. The proceeds of the bonds herein authorized, and any bond anticipation
notes issued in anticipation of said bonds, may be applied to reimburse the Town for
expenditures made after the effective date of this resolution for the purpose for which said
bonds are authorized. The foregoing statement of intent with respect to reimbursement is made
in conformity with Treasury Regulation Section 1. 150- 2 of the United States Treasury
Department. 

Section 5. The proposed maturity of the bonds authorized by this resolution will exceed
five years. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this resolution, and any bond anticipation
notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, shall contain the recital of validity as
prescribed by Section 52. 00 of the Law and said bonds, and any notes issued in anticipation of
said bonds, shall be general obligations of the Town, payable as to both principal and interest
by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the Town. The faith and credit of the

Town are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on
said bonds, and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, and provision shall
be made annually in the budget of the Town by appropriation for ( a) the amortization and
redemption of the bonds and any notes in anticipation thereof to mature in such year and ( b) the
payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 
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Section 7. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and of the Law and pursuant to
the provisions of Section 21. 00 of the Law relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds
with substantially level or declining annual debt service, Section 30.00 relative to the
authorization of the issuance of bond anticipation notes and Section 50. 00 and Sections 56. 00
to 60.00 and Section 168.00 of the Law, the powers and duties of the Town Board relative to
authorizing bond anticipation notes and prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the
sale and issuance of the bonds herein authorized, and of any bond anticipation notes issued in
anticipation of said bonds, and the renewals of said bond anticipation notes, and the powers
and duties relative to executing contracts for credit enhancements and providing for
substantially level or declining annual debt service, are hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the
chief fiscal officer of the Town. 

Section 8. The validity of the bonds authorized by this resolution, and of any notes
issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the Town is
not authorized to expend money, or

b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the

publication of such resolution, or a summary thereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after
the date of such publication, or

c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution. 

Section 9. This bond resolution is subject to a permissive referendum and the Town
Clerk of said Town of North Hempstead is hereby authorized and directed to cause to be
published, in full, within ten days after the adoption of this resolution, in " Newsday" and the
Nassau Illustrated News," which are hereby designated the official newspapers of the Town for

such publication, and posted on the sign board of the Town maintained pursuant to the Town
Law, a Notice in substantially the following form: 

TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on June 4, 2024, the Town Board of the

Town of North Hempstead, in the County of Nassau, New York, adopted a
bond resolution entitled: 

A Bond Resolution of the Town of North Hempstead, New York, 

adopted June 4, 2024, authorizing the construction of parking lot
improvements at Michael J. Tully Park, stating the estimated maximum
cost thereof is $ 8, 000, 000, appropriating $ 4, 000, 000 for such purpose in



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 86

addition to the amounts heretofore appropriated for such purpose; and
authorizing the issuance of bonds of the Town in the principal amount of

not to exceed $ 4, 000, 000 to finance said additional appropriation," 

an abstract of such bond resolution, concisely stating the purpose and
effect thereof, being as follows: 

FIRST: AUTHORIZING the construction of parking lot improvements at
Michael J. Tully Park; STATING the estimated maximum cost thereof, 
including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the financing
thereof, is $ 8, 000, 000; APPROPRIATING $4, 000, 000 for such purpose, in

addition to the amounts previously appropriated for such purpose pursuant to
Resolution No. 824- 2016, duly adopted by the Town Board on December 13, 
2016, Resolution No. 633-2018, duly adopted by the Town Board on
December 18, 2018 and Resolution No. 55- 2023, duly adopted by the Town
Board on January 24, 2023 ( the " Prior Bond Resolutions"); STATING the plan

of financing includes the issuance of the $ 4, 000, 000 bonds to finance the

amount herein appropriated, in addition to the bonds and notes issued

pursuant to the Prior Bond Resolutions, and the levy and collection of taxes
on all the taxable real property in the Town to pay the principal of said bonds
and the interest thereon; 

SECOND: AUTHORIZING the issuance of bonds of the Town in the

principal amount of not to exceed $ 4, 000, 000, pursuant to the Local Finance
Law of the State of New York ( the "Law"), to finance the amount appropriated

in the bond resolution; 

THIRD: DETERMINING and STATING the period of probable
usefulness applicable to the purpose for which said bonds are authorized to
be issued is ten ( 10) years; the proceeds of said bonds and any bond
anticipation notes issued in anticipation thereof may be applied to reimburse
the Town for expenditures made after the effective date of this bond resolution
for the purpose for which said bonds are authorized; and the proposed
maturity of said $ 4, 000, 000 bonds will exceed five ( 5) years; 

FOURTH: DETERMINING that said bonds and any bond anticipation
notes issued in anticipation of said bonds and the renewals of said bond

anticipation notes shall be general obligations of the Town; and PLEDGING to
their payment the faith and credit of the Town; 

FIFTH: DELEGATING to the Supervisor the powers and duties as to the issuance of
said bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of said bonds, and the
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renewals thereof, and other related powers; and

SIXTH: DETERMINING that the bond resolution is subject to a permissive referendum. 

Dated: June 4, 2024

Town Clerk

Ragini Srivastava

Section 10. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, after said bond
resolution shall take effect, to cause said bond resolution to be published, in
summary, in the newspaper( s) referred to in Section 9 hereof, and hereby
designated the official newspaper( s) for said publication, together with a
Notice in substantially the form as provided by Section 81. 00 of the Local
Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33- a of the Consolidated Laws of the State
of New York. 

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

AYES: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, 
Supervisor DeSena. 

NOES: None. 



CERTIFICATE

I, RAGINI SRIVASTAVA, Town Clerk of the Town of North Hempstead, 
in the County of Nassau, State of New York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Town Board of
said Town of North Hempstead duly called and held on June 4, 2024, has
been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my
office in the Minute Book of said Town Board and is a true, complete and
correct copy thereof and of the whole of said original minutes so far as the
same relate to the subject matters referred to in said extract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the corporate seal of said Town of North Hempstead this 4th day of June, 
2024. 

SEAL)  

Town Clerk



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

ss: 

COUNTY OF NASSAU

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That she is and at all times hereinafter mentioned she was the duly
elected, qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of North Hempstead, in
the County of Nassau, State of New York; 

That on June 4, 2024, she has caused to be conspicuously posted and
fastened up a Notice setting forth an abstract of the bond resolution duly
adopted by the Town Board on June 4, 2024, a copy of which is annexed
hereto and made a part hereof, on the sign board of the Town maintained
pursuant to the Town Law. 

Town Clerk

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this -, day of June, 2024. 

A u- 

Notary Pubic, to of w York

IVAN M RAMIREZ
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORX

Registration Na OIRA6326190
Qualified in Nassau county

My Commission Expires - J U,_v- % s1c2o_ l % 
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NOTICE AND SUMMARY OF BOND RESOLUTION FOR PUBLICATION
UPON EXPIRATION OF PERIOD OF PERMISSIVE REFERENDUM) 

NOTICE

The resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been
adopted on June 4, 2024, and an abstract thereof has been published and
posted as required by law and the period of time has elapsed for the
submission and filing of a petition for a permissive referendum and a valid
petition has not been submitted and filed. The validity of the obligations

authorized by such resolution may be hereafter contested only if such
obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for which the Town of
North Hempstead, in the County of Nassau, New York, is not authorized to
expend money or if the provisions of law which should have been complied
with as of the date of publication of this notice were not substantially complied
with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced
within twenty days after the date of publication of the notice, or such
obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution. 

Ragini Srivastava

Town Clerk

A BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, NEW
YORK, ADOPTED JUNE 4, 2024, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION

OF PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, 
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $ 8, 000, 000, 

APPROPRIATING $ 43000, 000 FOR SUCH PURPOSE IN ADDITION TO THE
AMOUNTS HERETOFORE APPROPRIATED FOR SUCH PURPOSE; AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF THE TOWN IN THE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $ 4, 000, 000 TO FINANCE SAID

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION

The object or purpose for which the bonds are authorized is the
construction of parking lot improvements at Michael J. Tully Park, at the
estimated maximum cost of $8, 000, 000. 

The maximum amount of obligations authorized to be issued pursuant to the bond
resolution adopted on June 4, 2024 is $ 4, 000, 000
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The period of probable usefulness is ten ( 10) years. 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the office of
the Town Clerk, Town Hall, 200 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York. 

Dated: June 4, 2024

Manhasset, New York



CERTIFICATE OF CLERK

I, RAGINI SRIVASTAVA, Town Clerk of the Town of North Hempstead, 
in the County of Nassau, State of New York, HEREBY CERTIFY as follows: 

That a resolution of the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead, in
the County of Nassau, State of New York, entitled: 

A Bond Resolution of the Town of North Hempstead, New York, 
adopted June 4, 2024, authorizing the construction of parking lot

improvements at Michael J. Tully Park, stating the estimated maximum
cost thereof is $ 8, 000, 000, appropriating $ 4, 000, 000 for such purpose in

addition to the amounts heretofore appropriated for such purpose; and
authorizing the issuance of bonds of the Town in the principal amount of

not to exceed $ 4,000, 000 to finance said additional appropriation," 

was adopted June 4, 2024, and that the notice setting forth the date of
adoption of the resolution and containing an abstract of said resolution which
concisely stated the purpose and effect thereof, was duly posted and
published as required by law. 

That no petition signed and acknowledged by the electors of the Town
protesting against said resolution and requesting that said resolution be
submitted to the electors of the Town for their approval or disapproval has
been filed with the Town Clerk within thirty days after the date of the adoption
thereof, or at any other time since said adoption. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the
corporate seal of said Town this 3 day of July, 2024. 

SEAL) 

Tow nCle rk 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

SS.: 

COUNTY OF NASSAU ) 

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 5tb

day of June, 2024, he posted the attached Bond Resolution of the Town of North

Hempstead, New York, adopted June 4, 2024, authorizing the construction of parking lot

improvements at Michael J. Tully Park, stating the estimated maximum cost thereof is

8,000,000, appropriating $4,000, 000 for such purpose in addition to the amounts

heretofore appropriated for such purpose; and authorizing the issuance of bonds of the

Town in the principal amount of not to exceed $ 4, 000, 000 to finance said additional

appropriation to finance said additional appropriation at the following locations: 

Town Clerk Bulletin Board

Sworn to me this

51' day of June, 2024

Notary Public

REPPER

E2iutate of New York
QuaW34SO

assau

CountyiresJan 27, 20Zq

e

He ry Krukowski



NEWSDAY

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD

220 PLANDOME RD. 

MANHASSET, NY 11030- 2327

STATE OF NEW YORK) Legal Notice No. 0021858475

SS.. 

COUNTY OF ERIE) 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized
custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper

published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, 
Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true

copy, was published in the following editions/ counties of said newspaper on the

following dates: 

Friday June 07, 2024 Nassau

gy: sue— 

Samantha Robinson
Print Name: 

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

SWORN to before me this a0l A Aa j
11 Day of June, 2024. — 

Notary Public

Sarah Perez

Notary Public - State of New York

No. OIPE0606459

Qualified in Erie Countv

Commission Expires 04/ 27/ 2027



Ad Content
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STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

SS.: 

COUNTY OF NASSAU ) 

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 9" day of July, 

2024, he posted the attached Estoppel Notice of Bond Resolution 314- 2024 entitled " A

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK, 

ADOPTED JUNE 4, 2024, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF PARKING LOT

IMPROVEMENTS AT MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, STATING THE ESTIMATED

MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $8, 000, 000, APPROPRIATING $ 4, 000, 000 FOR SUCH

PURPOSE IN ADDITION TO THE AMOUNTS HERETOFORE APPROPRIATED FOR

SUCH PURPOSE; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF THE TOWN

IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $ 4, 000,000 TO FINANCE SAID w` 
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NEWSDAY

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

200 PLANDOME ROAD

MANHASSET, NY 11030- 2326

STATE OF NEW YORK) Legal Notice No. 0021863258

SS.: 

COUNTY OF ERIE) 

The undersigned, being duly swom, says that such person is a duly authorized

custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper

published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State ofNew York, and circulated in Nassau, 

Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true

copy, was published in the following editions/ counties of said newspaper on the

following dates: 

Friday July 05, 2024 Nassau

Samantha Robinson
Print Name: 

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

SWORN to before me this

08 Day of July, 2024. 

Notary Public / 

Sarah Perez

Notary Public - State of New York

No. 01PE0006459

Qualified in Erie County

Commission Expires 04/ 27/ 2027



Ad Content

U941 Nottca a ZLB63258 NOTICE
The resolution, a summary of which is published herewith
has been adapted on June 4, 2024, and an abstract thereof
has been Published and posted as required by law and the perl- 
od of time has elappssed far the submission and filing of a peti- 
tion for a permisshre referendum and a valid petition has not
been submitted and filed. The validity of the obligations au- 
thorized by such resolution may be hereafter contested only if
such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for
which the Town of North Hempstead, in the County of Nas- 
sau, New York, is net authorized to expend money or if the
provisions of law which should have been complied with as of
the date of publication of this notice were not substantially

complied with, and an action, suit or goeaeding contestingsuch validity is commenced within twenty days after the date
of publication of the notice, or such obligations were author- 
ized_inviolation of the provisions ofthe constitution. 
Ragmi Srivastava
Town Clerk
A BOND RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMP - 
STEAD NEW YOR ADOPTED JUNE 4, 2024, AUTHORIZING
THE CdNSTRUCTIO OF PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS AT
MICHAEL J. TULLY PARK, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXI- 
MUM COST THEREOF IS $ AA00, 000. APPROPRIATING
j4,000,000 FOR SUCH PURPOSE IN ADDITION TO THE
AMOUNTS HERETOFORE APPROPRIATED FOR SUCH PUR- 
POSE; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF
THE TOWN IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOTTO EXCEED

000b,_000 Too FINANCE SAID ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION
the construction ofsparkingg lot improvements at Michaeell J
Tully Park, at the estimated maximum cost of % 000 coo
The maximum amount of obligations authorized to
pursuant to the bond resolution adopted on June 4, 2024 is

4, 000, 000

The period of probable usefulness is ten ( 10) years. 
A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above

shall be available for public inspection during normal business
hours at the office of the Town Berk, Town Hal, 200
Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York
Mod: June 4 2024
Manhasset, tdew York

NEWSDAY PROOF

Ad Number: 0021863268

Advertiser: TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK



Nassau Illustrated News f/ k/ a New Hyde Park Illustrated News
132 East Second Street

Mineola, NY, 11501

Phone: 5167478282 Fax: 5167426376

Affidavit of Publication

To: Town Of North Hempstead - Town Clerk - 
200 Plandome Rd

Manhasset, NY, 11030

Re: Legal Notice 885955, 

State of NY } 

SS: 

County of Nassau } 

ri
A

The undersigned is the authorized designee of Victoria Schneps- Yunis/ Publisher of Nassau Illustrated News f/ k/ a New
Hyde Park Illustrated News, a Weekly newspaper published in Mineola, NY. A notice was published in said newspaper once
in each Day for 1 consecutive Days, commencing on 07/ 10/ 2024 and ending 07/ 10/ 2024. The text of the notice as published
in said newspaper is as set forth below, or in the annexed exhibit. This newspaper has been designated by the Clerk of

Nassau County for this purpose. 

t  

By 4 L

Ralph D' Onofrio

Authorized Designee of the

Publisher

Page 1 of 2

Sworn to me on this 261h day of July 2024

Shari M. Egnasko

Notary Public, State of NY
No. 01 EG6119807

Qualified in Nassau County
My commission expires on

December 6, 2024



LEGAL NOTICE

The resolution, a

summary or which is
published herewith. has
been adopted on June

4, 2024. and an abstract

thereof has been published
and posted as required
by law and the period of
tinge has elapsed for the

submission and filing of a
lwwo r for a permissive
rcicrendum and a valid

petition has not been
submitted and filed. The

validity of the obligations
authorizcd by such

resolution may be hereafter
contested only if such
obligations were authorized

for an object or purpose for
which the Town of North

Hempstead, in the County
of Nassau, New York, is

not authorized to expend

money or if the provisions
of law which should have

been complied with as of

the date of publication
of this notice were not

substantially complied

with, and an action, suit

or proceeding contesting

such validity is commenced
within twenty days after the
date of publication of the
notice, or such obligations

were authorized in

violation of the provisions
of the constitution, 

Ragini Srivastava
Town Clerk

A BOND
RESOLUTION OF THE
TOWN OF NORTH
HEMPSTEAD, NEW

PORK, ADOPTF.DJUNE

4, 2024, AUTHORIZING

THE CONSTRUCTION
OF PARKING LOT

IMPROVEMENTS AT
MICHAEL J. TULLY

PARK, STATING
THE ESTIMATED
MAXIMUM COST
THEREOF IS $ 8, 000, 000. 

APPROPRIATING
4, 000,000 FOR SUCH

PURPOSEIN ADDITION
TO THE AMOUNTS

HERETOFORE

APPROPRIATED FOR

SUCH PURPOSE. AND
AUTHORIZING THE

ISSUANCE OF BONDS

OF THE TOWN IN THE

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

OF NOT TO EXCEED

S4, 000, 000 TO FINANCE

SAID ADDITIONAL
APPROPRIATION

The objccl or purpose
for which the bonds

arc authorized is the

construction of parking lot
improvements at Michael

J. Tully Park, at the
estimated maximum cost
of $8, 000, 000. 

The maximum amount of
oblgattons authorized to be

sued pursu: un to the bond
resolution adopted on June

4, 2024 is $ 4, 000,000

The period of probable
usefulness is ten ( 10) years. 

A complete copy of
the Bond Resolution

summarized above shall

be available for public
inspection during normal
business hours at the

office of the Town Clerk, 

Page 2 of 2

200 Plandome Road, 

Manhasset, New York, 

Dated: June 4, 2024
Manhasset, New York

July 10, 2024, 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 315 - 2024

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE FIRE -MEDIC CO., NO. 1, PORT

WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN ADDING TARAN PARMAR, JOUZEF

BERREZUETA, HELEN KOURIDAKIS, JESSE NELSON, AND OLEKSANDAR

BUNYAVIRACH TO MEMBERSHIP. 

WHEREAS, the Fire -Medic Co. No. 1, Port Washington, New York, has advised

of adding Taran Parmar, Jouzef Berrezueta, Helen Kouridakis, Jesse Nelson, and

Oleksandar Bunyavirach to membership. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the action of the Fire -Medic Co. No. 1, 65 Harbor Rd, Port Washington, 

NY 11050, of adding Taran Parmar, 1 Wakefield Ave, Port Washington, NY 11050, Jouzef
Berrezueta, 85 Graywood Road, Port Washington, NY 11050, Helen Kouridakis, 7947 260th

St, Floral Park, NY 11004, Jesse Nelson, 12 Lewis Lane, Port Washington, NY 11050 and

Oleksandar Bunyavirach, 49- 16 Douglaston Parkway, Douglaston, NY 11362 to membership
hereby is approved and the Town Clerk directed to record their names in the Minutes of the
Town Board. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Fire - Medic Co. No. 1 Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 316 - 2024

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE FLOWER HILL HOSE
COMPANY, NO. 1, PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN ADDING BRYAN
VOGELEY TO MEMBERSHIP. 

WHEREAS, the Flower Hill Hose Company, No. 1, Port Washington, New York, 
has advised of adding Bryan Vogeley to membership. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the action of the Flower Hill Hose Company, No. 1, 12 Haven Avenue, 
Port Washington, New York, 11050 in adding Bryan Vogeley, 130 Lodge Ave, Huntington
Station, NY 11746 to membership hereby is approved and the Town Clerk directed to record
this name in the Minutes of the Town Board. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 
Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Flower Hill Hose Co., No. 1 Town Attorney Comptroller
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTION OF THE ATLANTIC HOOK & LADDER

CO. NO. 1, PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK, IN ADDING JAMES RATHER AND

RYAN MURPHY TO MEMBERSHIP. 

WHEREAS, the Atlantic Hook & Ladder Company No. 1, Port Washington, New
York, has advised of adding James Rather and Ryan Murphy to membership. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the action of the Atlantic Hook & Ladder Company No. 1, 25 Carleton
Ave., Port Washington, NY 11050, of adding James Rather, 1 Tudor Lane, Port Washington, 
NY, 11050, and Ryan Murphy, 32 Highland Avenue, Port Washington, NY, 11050, hereby is
approved and the Town Clerk is directed to record their names in the Minutes of the Town

Board. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Atlantic Hook & Ladder Co. No. 1 Town Attorney Comptroller
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Item number 12. A resolution authorizing the award of a
bid for Michael J. Tully parking lot reconstruction, New Hyde Park, New York, DPW Project

24- 03R. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: So this is very exciting news for Tully Park. Many of you who go
there know that the parking lot gets to be like a roller coaster, and I've had people say that they
went swimming in the parking lot after it rained. We now have bids, there' s also a bond
authorization that we' ll be voting on tonight. We' re using some grant money that has been
available to the town all the way back to Hurricane Sandy, so we' ll be finally using that, and this
will be a long-term, more permanent solution for the parking lot. We're doing paving, installing
a geogrid, new lighting, and we are also restoring the fire department training area which is a
great space that is available for all our local fire departments, and by the way, if you want to be a
patriot and serve your community, please go see your local fire department. So we' re excited that
we' re -- we' ll finally doing this, and I offer the resolution and move for its adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh -- Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 318 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID FOR MICHAEL J. TULLY

PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION, NEW HYDE PARK, NY, DPW PROJECT NO. 

24- 03R. 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk solicited bids for Michael J. Tully Parking Lot
Reconstruction, New Hyde Park, NY, DPW Project No. 24- 03R ( the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, bids in response to the solicitation ( the " Bids") were received and were

opened, which Bids are as follows; and

Bidder Price

Galvin Bros., Inc. Total Gross Bid: $ 4, 816, 784. 00

149 Steamboat Road Add Alt 1: $ 49, 678. 00

Great Neck, NY 11024 Add Alt 2: $ 5, 656. 00

G & M Earth Moving Total Gross Bid: $ 7, 858, 000. 00

345 Ellsworth Street Add Alt l: $ 58, 000. 00

Holbrook, NY 11741 Add Alt 2: $ 21, 000. 00

J. Anthony Enterprises Corp. Total Gross Bid: $ 5, 594, 567. 75. 00

175 Engineers Road Add Alt 1: $ 50, 400. 00

Hauppauge, NY 11788 Add Alt 2: $ 2, 100. 00

Landtek Group Total Gross Bid: $ 5, 224, 600. 00

105 Sweeneydale Avenue Add Alt 1: $ 40, 000. 00

Bayshore, NY 11706
i

Add Alt 2: $ 15, 000. 00

Laser Industries, Inc. Total Gross Bid: $ 5, 298, 729. 00

1775 Middle Country Rd/ Route 25 Add Alt 1: $ 45, 000. 00

Ridge, NY 11961 Add Alt 2: $ 7, 000. 00

Peter Scalamandre & Sons, Inc. Total Gross Bid: $ 7, 422, 337. 00
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157 Albany Avenue
Freeport, NY 11520

Pioneer Landscaping & Asphalt

168 Townline Road

Kings Point, NY 11754

Roadwork Ahead, Inc. 

2186 Kirby Lane
Syosset, NY 11791

Alt 1: $ 40, 000. 00

Alt 2: $ 6, 800. 00

otal Gross Bid: $ 4, 416, 686. 00

dd Alt 1: $ 42, 000. 00

Ad Alt 2: $ 8, 500. 00

otal Gross Bid: $ 4, 288, 423. 00

Ad Alt 1: $ 80, 000. 00

Ad Alt 2: $ 9, 000. 00

WHEREAS, after a review of the bids, the Commissioner of the Department of

Public Works (" the " Commissioner") determined that the two apparent lowest bidders, 

Pioneer Landscaping & Asphalt and Roadwork Ahead, Inc., did not provide required
back up information required by the bid; and

WHEREAS, based on the failure to comply with the bid requirements, the Commissioner
has proposed that the bids of Pioneer Landscaping & Asphalt and Roadwork Ahead, Inc. be

rejected as nonresponsive; and

WHEREAS, having examined the remaining bids, the Commissioner has recommended
that the contract for the Project be awarded to Galvin Bros., Inc., 149 Steamboat Road, Great

Neck, NY 11024 ( the "Contractor') as the lowest responsible bidder at its total bid price of Four
Million Eight Hundred Seventy -Two Thousand One Hundred Eighteen and 00/ 100 Dollars

4, 872, 118. 00), inclusive of the Contractor' s Total Gross Bid, Add Alternative 1 and Add
Alternative 2; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to authorize the award of a contract to the

Contractor as recommended by the Commissioner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that a Contract for the Project is hereby awarded to the Contractor, as the
lowest responsible bidder, at its bid price of Four Million Eight Hundred Seventy -Two Thousand
One Hundred Eighteen and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 4, 872, 118. 00), as more particularly set forth in an
agreement which will be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk (the "Award"); and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee is hereby authorized and directed to
execute the contract documents, and to take such other action as may be necessary to

effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney is hereby authorized and directed to
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supervise the execution of the contract documents to effectuate the Award; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller is hereby authorized and directed to pay the cost
thereof upon receipt of a duly executed contract and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller DPW
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item number 19. A resolution authorizing the execution of an
agreement with Helping Promote Animal Welfare for the feral cat spaying and neutering voucher
program. We have a card on this. Stuart Kroll? 

MR. KROLL: I just had a couple of procedural questions here if somebody can answer. When is
the program actually going to start? Is there any cost to the residents? Is the vet going to be able
to hold these cats? The female cats need to be held for, basically, at least two days, and how
many vouchers, you know, I just want to know what the protocol is. How many vouchers can a
constituent get and how often? I don' t know if anybody knows or doesn' t know. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: So this is an Item that was — this was on our agenda last month -- 

MR. KROLL: Right. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: -- and we held it just for this reason so that we could answer some of
these questions. There is one vet who responded, and so, you know, we have to go with those -- 
MR. KROLL: Right. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: — terms that it offered. I don't believe that it' s a two day hold time
for the cat, but there -- there will -- we will have a restriction to make sure that only North
Hempstead residents can pick up a voucher and use a voucher. The amount that was added to our
budget last year for this program was $ 40, 000. So we will be looking and seeing how long does
this last? 

MR. KROLL: Right, no, I understand. I just wonder how often, you know, in terms of, you
know, how many vouchers can each constituent get? How often can they, you know, can they
get them? I mean, that's what -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Right. 

MR. KROLL: Just a little confusion, that' s all. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Right, well, this will be something we' ll be watching. We want to
make sure that this is a fair program, and that there' s no, you know, no one who might be doing
something -- 

MR. KROLL: Right, monopolizing the program. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: — out of the ordinary. Right, so you know, frankly, since it's new, 
we' ll be working closely with this vet and listening to their advice as well. 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: Which vet is it that responded? 

MR. KROLL: It' s Helping Promote — 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: What is it, Mr. Nicolello? Do you have the name right there? 

MR. NICOLELLO: Helping Promote Animal Welfare. 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: What is it? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Helping Promote Animal Welfare. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: It' s in the caption of the agenda. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yeah, it' s in the agenda. 
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MR. KROLL: So it' s done at no cost to residents; is that correct? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I mean, the residents are paying — 

MR. KROLL: Right, no, no. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: — for the program. 

MR. KROLL: I'm saying there's no actual outlay, right. I didn't think that anybody was going
to pay for it personally. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: You mean additional outlay when you go. 

MR. KROLL: Right, exactly. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: If I — the terms are in, you know, in the RFP. So there could be
instances where if the person brings the cat, and you know, wants -- 

MR. KROLL: For additional services. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: -- something additional, they might have to pay more. 

MR. KROLL: Right, no, no, that I understand. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes. 

MR. KROLL: But not for basic spay and neuter. Okay, that's all I need to know. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: The spay/neuter surgery is $ 88 per cat, ear tip is required, 
that's included, FBRCP, rabies vaccine included, flea, tick, deworming, included. What is not

included is a one night overnight boarding fee. Pain management is included. Pregnancy fee is
included, and that is -- 

MR. KROLL: Okay, all right. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: And currently, we don' t have an overnight boarding. 

MR. KROLL: You don' t have what? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Currently, we don't have overnight boarding with the -- 

MR. KROLL: Right, right, no, I understand that. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: — catch, neuter and release, right. Okay. It's not changing anything. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Actually — 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: No, actually they go there in a van. They go to a truck and they fix
them, and then you have to take it back at the end of the day with that. So this currently exists. 

MR. KROLL: Right, you have the once a month program at the shelter now. It' s another

option. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Yeah, and I believe that, you know, I wouldn' t be opposed to adding
more money if they run out of money, and we have to see how it works . Like the Supervisor

said, it' s brand new. Let' s see how it works. Let's see if one person doesn't bring 25 cats in
there, you know. 

MR. KROLL: Is there any way to make people aware of the program? That's part of the — 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes, we' ll announce this to the press, and we'll let them know -- 

MR. KROLL: Okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: — about the program. 

MR. KROLL: Okay, very good, thanks. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: So I think your first question is, when does it actually begin. 

MR. KROLL: Yeah. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Do we know when this takes into effect? When can they go? 

MR. NICOLELLO: Well, we do have to negotiate a contract with the town and the vendor. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Okay, so — 

MR. NICOLELLO: And then I guess the vendor has to come up to speed so that will be
determined in the next few days. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Okay, so if it had 40, 000 — 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: It' s kitten season now. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Please don' t yell from there because we can' t record your voice. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: So if there is $ 40, 000 put into this for the voucher program, divide
that by 88, I just did some quick math, it's like 455 cats that you can bring, and I think we can
evaluate that as it -- as time goes on. 

MR. KROLL: Right, as it goes. Okay, fair enough. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: And when we do the budget in 2025, we' ll have more

information, if we have to add more money to this like Councilman Walsh said. We have to

evaluate it and maybe add more. 

MR. KROLL: All right, well, obviously, the more publicity we give it, more people will be
aware of it, and we' ll get more use out the program so -- All right, very good, thanks. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Are there any other cards? 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: No, we don't have more cards. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, I offer the resolution and move for its adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 
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COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: I would like to thank all of you for coming. You know I
worked on this with Councilwoman Lurvey so I' d like to thank her for also being in those
meetings, as well, and I vote aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

MR. KROLL: Thank you for your help. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: Thank you, Mariann. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 319 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH
HELPING PROMOTE ANIMAL WELFARE FOR THE FERAL CAT SPAYING AND

NEUTERING VOUCHER PROGRAM ( TNH222- 2024). 

WHEREAS, the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") requires the services of

a company to spay and neuter feral cats (" the Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Division of Purchasing ( the " Division") has issued a Request for

Proposals ( the " RFP") for the Services, in accordance with the Town' s

Procurement Policy; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing and scoring the proposal submitted in response to the RFP, 
a Town review committee has recommended that the Town enter into a professional services
agreement with Helping Promote Animal Welfare, Inc., 58 Tammys Lane, Syosset, NY 11791
the "Contractor") to provide the Services for a term of three ( 3) years in consideration of an

amount not to exceed Eighty -Eight and 00/ 100 Dollars ($ 88. 00) per feline (the "Agreement"); 
and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interests of the Town to authorize the

Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Agreement be and is hereby authorized; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, which Agreement shall be on file with

the Office of the Town Clerk, and to take such other action as may be necessary to effectuate
the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and hereby is authorized and
directed to negotiate and oversee the execution of the Agreement, and to take such other action

as may be necessary to effectuate the foregoing; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Comptroller be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to pay the
costs of the Agreement upon receipt of a duly executed Agreement and certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024
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The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller Purchasing
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item number 24. A resolution authorizing the execution of an
agreement with the Great Neck Center for the Visual and Performing Arts d/ b/ a the Gold Coast
Arts Center to sponsor the 2024 Gold Coast International Film Festival. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, so this is $ 75, 000 that will go towards the Gold Coast
International Film Festival which we do every year, and I want to make sure people know about
this because, you know, we have very few movie theaters left. There is actually a film
tomorrow night, June 5th, at the theater right here on Plandome Road, right up from Town Hall, 
and it's called How to Come Alive with Norman Mailer at seven p.m., and it was the winner of
the Best Documentary in the Atlanta Jewish Film Festival for 2024. There' s another event, July
15th, called Girls Just Want to Have Fun, also at seven p.m. So I just want to make sure that
people are using this, that they' re aware of this program. I also want to suggest that this is the
type of Item, sometimes people say, well, what is business and tourism money, and I think that
this is probably something that we might consider should be from business and tourism money
because this is to promote films and local restaurants and to attract people to our local
restaurants. So I want to thank the Gold Coast Arts Center, and please check their website. I
believe it's goldcoastarts.org, and with that, I offer the resolution -- 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: I' d just like to add something to that. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Mm- hmm. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: I do agree that this grant is very valuable to the Gold Coast Arts
Center but also to our town and to the tourism and -- oh, was it tourism and business

development? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, but this is not actually from — 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Right. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: — the business and tourism. 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: But I do agree with that because I did go to a number of the films that
were presented by the Gold Coast Arts Center. The last one I went to was just two weeks ago, 
Who is Stan Smith? And I learned about the Adidas sneaker Stan Smith, and the tennis player. 
But what I realize there, each time that I go, is a lot of people, not from our town actually, that
are watching the film. They partner with different organizations, and that last one was Eastern
Tennis. So I was sitting beside many residents and nonresidents. Some from Oyster Bay, some
from Queens, who are just part of the Eastern Tennis organization, and I think that was a good
attraction so that people can come and watch the movie, have dinner and spend some time in our
town which my friends and I did, and we also registered for Girls Just Want to Have Fun on July
15th. So hopefully, and lot more people will come out for that and support the things and our
local businesses, as well. So I really appreciate the work that Gold Coast does for our
community. They have a dance school, they have art school, and they have this music festival. 
So it' s wonderful. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, I offer the resolution and move for its adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 
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COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: You know, my wife and I have gone to between 15 and 20 of those
movies over there over the past couple of years. They're always very nice, you know, the movies
are, sometimes my wife is more interested that I am but I certainly go there, and you know -- 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Thanks for — 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: — it's a night out, and I can't tell where people come from or where
they live, but quite often it's pretty -- three quarters crowded, three quarters full. So I will -- I
vote aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 320 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE

GREAT NECK CENTER FOR THE VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS D/ B/ A THE

GOLD COAST ARTS CENTER TO SPONSOR THE 2024 GOLD COAST

INTERNATIONAL FILM FESTIVAL. 

WHEREAS, the Great Neck Center for the Visual and Performing Arts, Inc. d/ b/ a
the Gold Coast Arts Center, 113 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck Plaza, New York

11021 (" Gold Coast"), has requested that the Town of North Hempstead ( the " Town") 

co- sponsor the 2024 Annual Gold Coast International Film Festival ( the " Event"), 

through the provision of funds in an amount not to exceed Seventy -Five Thousand and
00/ 100 Dollars ($ 75, 000. 00) ( the "Town Sponsorship"); and

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to authorize the Town to enter into an agreement to

provide the Town Sponsorship in exchange for recognition as a co-sponsor of the Event and the
right to exercise oversight over the operation of the Event in partnership with Gold Coast ( the
Agreement"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Town shall co-sponsor the Event and provide the Town
Sponsorship; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Supervisor or her designee be and hereby is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Town, a copy of which will be on file in the
Office of the Town Clerk; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Attorney be and is hereby authorized and
directed to negotiate and supervise the execution of the Agreement; and be it further

RESOLVED that the Office of the Town Comptroller be and hereby is authorized to pay
the costs of the Agreement upon receipt of an executed Agreement and certified claims

therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor
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DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item number 29. A resolution authorizing the execution of a
memorandum of understanding with the Long Island Railroad concerning real property at the
Port Washington train station. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: So I asked — I sent an e- mail to the Town Board this

afternoon asking if this could be tabled to next month. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: And let me just -- before you move. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I would like to just say something about this because I received some
e- mails about this late in the day today, too. This is -- this would be a memorandum of

understanding between the town and the Long Island Railroad. This would be -- they would do a

survey to see what changes would be needed at the parking lots there, and it is important that this
survey would be done at the same time they' re doing a plan on redesign of the train station itself. 
So, I've been hearing from the president of the Long Island Railroad often on whether we are
going to enter into this memorandum ofunderstanding. Some people may recall that ten years
ago, this town would not agree to an expansion of the Port Washington -- of the tracks in Port

Washington, and it was a question of losing some parking spots. Now -- then ten years later, 
when there was expansion and Grand Central access, we lost some express service, and a lot of

people said, well, why didn't the town act back then, ten years ago? So we have to be mindful of
what we do now that will affect the welfare of our future residents and all of our commuters. 
You know, we have commuters, the Port Washington train line is the, you know, has been the

jewel of the Long Island Railroad, and we have commuters from Port Washington and
Manhasset and Great Neck that are very anxious to have expanded service. So we've had many
meetings about this, there were a lot of hearings last year, our last meeting was in
Assemblywoman Sillitti' s office, also with Senator Jack Martins, and we were really all on the

same page with the need to do this survey, but in order to do the survey, we have to agree that we
are willing to expand the train tracks, so -- 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: We have a card on this Item. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: We have a card? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. All right, we can hear your card, fine. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Joseph -- Joseph Delsenno? 

MR. DELSENNO: Hi, I'm Joseph Delsenno, Port Washington. I came to speak in support of

this. I'm a commuter, I use the train every day. The current level of service, it's much better than
it was since COVID, thanks to everyone ' s advocacy here, but it' s still noticeably worse than
before that. There' s less trains, they take longer because there' s less express service, and then, as
you said, it was bifurcated for East Side Access. I think the upcoming congestion pricing plan is
bound to increase service, as well, you know, however we feel about that plan that we have no
control over. So I really think that having more capacity for this train line would be a fantastic
thing, and you know, the railroad needs all the help they can get, I think, to increase service. So
this seems like a really easy way to do it for them. So I'm in support. I was hoping to speak, very
quickly, about the Manorhaven beach issue. Just -- 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, wait, wait, let' s stick to this one. 

MR. DELSENNO: Just about it being closed because my kids have gone in, so that water -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: We have to — we have to proceed with the handling this Item first. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

MR. DELSENNO: I' ll send a note another time. Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: So we were — so it was on the consent calendar, and then I

started getting these e- mails, and then I thought to myself, well, maybe, like, you know, we
should have a meeting with -- the two of us should have a meeting just with the community to
find out, and then just vote on it on July 2nd. I wanted to do more outreach, obviously, you guys
know why, you know the last month' s been a little bit chaotic for me, so I haven' t been able to
reach out, and I started reaching out, and then I was like, you know, I'm thinking, it was on the
consent calendar, we both agreed with it. We were like, we' re going with it, and I just wanted to
just take a step back and just maybe push it to July 2nd, if we all agree on that, and I think the
Supervisor and I should set up, you know, here at Town Hall, a meeting if anyone wants to come
and just speak with us because I was -- I was really shocked by -- I was like, whoa, what' s

happening? You know, like all of a sudden, you know, I put it in my newsletter, and I didn't hear
anything for days. So I'm thinking we were -- we're good to go, you know, and that's what kind
of, just, I wanted to put a pause on, and then wait till July 2nd because I don' t want anyone
saying that they didn't get a chance to speak but we all know that this is what needs to happen. 
We talked to the Long Island Railroad, they will not give to us anything in writing that they will
increase train service, just so everyone' s aware of that, and that' s -- the Supervisor really dug
hard on them on that, and I agreed with her. They will not put anything like that writing. They
said they can't. So I just -- that' s why I'm asking if we could just push it to, you know, the next
meeting. We don't have to table it, whatever is easiest for the Board. We could table it to July
2nd, I would greatly appreciate it, but I really would like to just host a meeting with the
Supervisor for anyone that wants to come and just talk to us about it, and so I offer the -- 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Well, if I canjust say, I think it would be better to table it than to move
it forward. COUNCILWOMAN

DALIMONTE: Okay. COUNCILMAN

WALSH: Because in case something else happens -- COUNCILMAN

SCOTT: Yup. COUNCILMAN

WALSH: — you' ll have to so it again. COUNCILWOMAN

DALIMONTE: Okay. COUNCILMAN

WALSH: So if you want to offer to table it, that, in my opinion, would be better
than pushing it to the next meeting. COUNCILWOMAN

DALIMONTE: Okay, thank you. I

offer the resolution to -- I -- no, I -- SUOERVISOR

DESENA: Move to table. 
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COUNCILMAN WALSH: Move to table. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: I move to table the resolution. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item number 46. A resolution authorizing -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Forty- six. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: A resolution authorizing and approving the payment of a claim against
the Town of North Hempstead and authorizing and directing the Comptroller or Deputy
Comptroller to pay the costs thereof. We have a card on this. Tom McDonough? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: He spoke on that. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: He already spoke about that. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: And we did speak about that. This is the settlement of that personal
injury litigation. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yes, sure. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: So I offer the resolution and move for its adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye. 



Town Board Meeting June 4, 2024 Page 114

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 321 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF A CLAIM

AGAINST THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD AND AUTHORIZING AND

DIRECTING THE COMPTROLLER OR DEPUTY COMPTROLLER TO PAY THE

COSTS THEREOF. 

WHEREAS, the Town Attorney has requested the approval of the Town Board
for settlement and payment of a claim as more particularly described herein below, for
the reasons set forth in a memorandum to the Board on file in the Office of the Town

Attorney, and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it to be in the best interests of the Town to approve the

request of the Town Attorney. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the settlement and payment of the following claim, in the amount set
forth herein, be and the same is approved by this Board in all respects: 

Claimant

Sharon Bird v. TONH T- 6031- 1 1 $ 2, 500, 000. 00

RESOLVED that the Office of the Comptroller be and hereby is authorized and
directed to pay the amount set forth above upon receipt of properly executed and
certified claims therefor. 

Dated: Manhasset, New York

June 4, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, 

Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor

DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

cc: Town Attorney Comptroller
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item number 47. A resolution authorizing the employment, 
appointment, transfer, adjustment, correction, change in grade or salary and/or termination of
employees and/ or officials in various departments of the town. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Do we have any cards on this Item? 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: We have a card on this. Two cards, actually. Tom McDonough? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: I dont know why he just doesn't sit in the front, in the
front row. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yeah, why do you have to sit in the back? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Yeah. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: So you can have a dramatic walk? 

MR. McDONOUGH: Because they can' t get me on camera back there. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Well, they got you now. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Tom McDonough, President, CSEA 7555. As you can see with the
employment reso, we keep losing full-time employees, union employees, and -- am I talking loud
enough? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yeah. 

MR. McDONOUGH: I just want to make sure you can hear me. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: No, no, I can hear you. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Okay, all right. So we keep losing full-time union employees. We keep
hiring more and more part-timers, and I'm not talking about the seasonal lifeguards or anything
like that. We're hiring more and more part-timers, and I would like to see those those
resignations and terminations and retirements replaced as soon as possible. Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Robin Boiling? 

MS. BOLLING: I just -- you -- again you said this is just the wording. Is that what you said to
me before, it's just the wording? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: This is the title of the resolution, what you see. There is a long
spreadsheet that only we see because it's personnel matters. It includes salary information. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: They can see it. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Oh, they can see it? Oh, okay, so you can see it. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: All right. 

MS. BOLLING: So there's a backup to this? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yeah. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 
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SUPERVISOR DESENA: So that is -- that is what we would be voting on all together. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: There' s no backup? 

MS. BOLLING: Yeah, I didn't — 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yeah, I don't think it's public. 

MR. McDONOUGH: The public cannot see that. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: No, right, exactly. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: The public can' t see that? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: It' s a personnel matter; right? So we would have to go to an
Executive Session to speak about it. Is this not a personnel matter? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: I thought they could see it. 

MS. BOLLING: But it doesn' t — 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: You can see it, thank you. It's on the website, yes. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Yes, it' s on the website . I know I' ve looked it up before. 
I thought I was losing my mind. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay, so I guess I didn't see it because I got the backup stuff for everything
else. I didn' t see this. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: It' s kind of like — it's actually a little bit hard to find. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: It's very small, very small print. 

MS. BOLLING: Oh, okay. So is there any other explanation? Can you give it to me in laymen's
terms? Because reading this, I just feel like at any given time anybody could be terminated or
fired, just you know -- 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Well — 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: People -- Tom McDonough do you want to -- do you wish to say

something? 

MR. McDONOUGH: Can I help a little bit with this? 

MS. BOLLING: Please. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Sure. 

MR. McDONOUGH: I'm the union president. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Wait till you get to the microphone. See, you got to sit up front. 

MR. McDONOUGH: Tom McDonough, CSEA 7555. 1 represent the union employees of the

town. 

MS. BOLLING: Mm- hmm. 

MR. McDONOUGH: And they cannot be fired automatically. 
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MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

MR. McDONOUGH: They' re not at -will employees. There are hourly employees that are
part-timers, some ofthem are exempt employees, but there's a process. 
MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

MR. McDONOUGH: And they have to get -- and they have to get -- no, they have to get to that
Section 75. So what ends up happening is where it's explaining that, up on the top it's saying all
those words -- 

MS. BOLLING: Mm-hmm. 

MR. McDONOUGH: — is that there are people that retire, there are people that resign, there
are transfers from within the department. So it just covers the whole gambit, and this has been
going on for years, and if I'm not questioning it, it's okay. 

MS. BOLLING: All right, I'll take that, I'll take that. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: So, Robin? 

MS. BOLLING: Yes, sir? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Yeah, I'm not sure if you've seen any of the detail, but they' re -- on

tonight's personnel resolution, number 47. 

MS. BOLLING: Mm- hmm. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: There are 99 different employees. 

MS. BOLLING: That are in the backup or that I can' t see? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: That are in the backup, right. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay, so I have to — 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: No, you can see it. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: You can see it. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: But just in some cases it's as simple as, someone' s being hired to
work part- time during the summer. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Or someone' s in a part-time job currently, and they're moving to a
seasonal job for the summer. 

MS. BOLLING: Okay. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: And then they — and then they can, for example, there are some
part- time workers at Yes, We Can, who work only no more than 19. 5 hours, you' re familiar with
that. 

MS. BOLLING: Mm- hmm. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: But in the summer, they' re able to work a full -- a full weekly shift. 
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MS. BOLLING: Yeah, I -- so I saw -- okay, so I guess that's the 25 pages that I saw. 

Okay, all right. Thank you, so much. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, I offer the resolution and move for its adoption. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: I'm sorry. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Is this 47? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Yes. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I offered the resolution. 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Thank you, 47. 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Before I vote, I would like to recognize and acknowledge Rebecca

Miller who worked over 17 years with the town, and she worked incredibly hard for her Project
Independence, the town' s Project Independence and for Community Services. We will certainly
miss Rebecca, and our town senior residents will, as well, and I vote aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: I'd like to say something about Rebecca Miller, as well. 
Rebecca, she truly cared about the seniors in our community. It's -- this is, in my opinion, a huge
loss for the Town of North Hempstead. I think we're going to start hearing from seniors how
upset they are that she' s gone because she truly cared about her seniors, she did so much work
with Community Services, as well, and this is a huge loss for the Department of Services -- the

DOSA, she was the Commissioner, and -- 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: No, she was the Deputy Commissioner. 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: The Deputy Commissioner, sorry, and she -- it's going to
be a huge loss, and she ran our radio show which was free from LIU Post, she ran our, you know, 
our meetings and stuff. It just -- she really helped so many seniors, and she went over, she went
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above and beyond, really, for our seniors, and this is a really huge loss for our community. So we
will -- I will definitely miss her, and I vote aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I just want to say that our Project Independence team is very strong, 
and they' re all very good, and I know that they will continue to provide incredible services for
our seniors. We have the most amazing services year-round, and I know that Commissioner
Corcoran -Galante and the rest of the team is going to continue to provide the excellent level of
services that our seniors have come to know. I vote aye. 
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Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, 
which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board: 

RESOLUTION NO. 322 - 2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EMPLOYMENT, APPOINTMENT, TRANSFER, 

ADJUSTMENT, CORRECTION, CHANGE IN GRADE OR SALARY AND/ OR

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYEES AND/ OR OFFICIALS IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS

OF THE TOWN. 

WHEREAS, approval of this Board has been requested for the employment, 

appointment, transfer, adjustment, correction, change in grade or salary and/ or
termination of certain individuals, employees and/ or officials in various departments of

the Town of North Hempstead ( the "Town") as more particularly set forth in the below
resolutions; and

WHEREAS, that employments, appointments, transfers, adjustments, corrections, 

changes in grade or salary, and/ or terminations ( the " Employment Actions") that have

been adopted are subject to completion of paperwork and civil service approval and are
subject to the rules and regulations of the Nassau County Civil Service Commission and
New York State Civil Service Law; and be it further

WHEREAS, that the term of appointment and employment of any person to an
exempt position shall be at the pleasure of the Town Board. 

WHEREAS, this Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Town to authorize the

Employment Actions as follows: 

RESOLVED

cc: Town Attorney Human Resources



RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 1

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time to full- time hire of Nelson Guevara to the title of

Recreation Aide to the amount of $ 24. 81 hourly / $ 51, 601 annually to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Martin

Bunky" Reid Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 
Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 2

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours hire of David Lisbon to the title of

Seasonal Laborer to the amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Highways effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 3

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours hire of Ayanna Frank to the title of

Recreation Aide to the amount of $19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community
Center effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 4

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Tristan Gilbert to the title of Clerk -Typist Seasonal to

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Town Board District 2 effective 06/ 05/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 5

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Sarah Curry to the title of Clerk -Typist Seasonal to
the amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Town Board District 3 effective 06/ 05/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 6

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Gabrielle Campagna to the title of Recreation Aide
to the amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community Center effective

06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 
Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 7

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Wolph Maignan to the title of Laborer I to the

amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 
Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 8

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Anaia Johnson to the title of Attendant to the

amount of $16.00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 9

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Alexa Donnelly to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 10

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Krish Nair to the title of Lifeguard I to the amount of

18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 11

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Eyal Englender to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 12

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Aidan Cruz to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to the

amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 13

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Mia Campuzano to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to

the amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 14

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Alexander Nunez to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to

the amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 15

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Meghan Braun to the title of Attendant to the

amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 16

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Aidan Flangan to the title of Laborer I to the

amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 17

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Jonathan Brown to the title of Laborer I to the

amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 
Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 18

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Owen Duffy to the title of Attendant to the amount
of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 19

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Matthew Loewenstein to the title of Laborer I to the

amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 20

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Matthew Young to the title of Attendant to the

amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 21

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Jonathan Campagna to the title of Laborer I to the

amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 
Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 22

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Daniel Reiss to the title of Lifeguard I to the amount

of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 23

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Liam Sofi to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to the

amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 24

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Glenn Kearney to the title of Public Safety Officer I

to the amount of $20. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Parks Public Safety effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 25

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Lisa Ann Claxton to the title of Public Safety Officer I

to the amount of $20. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Parks Public Safety effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 26

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Daniel Krzeminski to the title of Public Safety Officer

I to the amount of $ 20. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Parks Public Safety effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 27

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Abigail Phillips to the title of Attendant to the

amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 28

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Eduardo Rodas to the title of Lifeguard I to the

amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 29

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Haiden Nadboy to the title of Lifeguard I to the

amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 30

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Marko Vucemilovich to the title of Lifeguard I to the

amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 31

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Nikolas Biancoviso to the title of Lifeguard Trainee

to the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 32

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Philip DeNinno to the title of Lifeguard Trainee to

the amount of $18. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

Page 8 of 25



RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 33

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Gabriela Krawczyk to the title of Recreation Aide to

the amount of $17. 00 hourly to the Town Board - District 3 effective 06/ 05/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 34

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the title, grade, step and salary change for full- time employee Brandon

Veracka to the title of Equipment Operator Trainee to the amount of $ 26. 15 hourly / $ 54,398 annually in the Sidewalk
District ( DPW) effective retro to 5/ 11/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 35

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the merit raise for full- time employee Jessica Ring in the title of

Information Technology Specialist 2 to the amount of $ 3, 816. 40 bi- weekly / $ 99, 226 annually in the DoITT effective retro
to 5/ 11/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 36

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the location change for full- time employee Tiffara Steward in the title of

Recreation Aide in the amount of $ 25. 29 hourly / $ 52, 603 annually to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney
Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 37

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status for Joseph Elliott in the title of

Laborer I in the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community Center

effective Retro 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 38

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status for Frank Passarella IV in the

title of Laborer I in the amount of $16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community

Center effective Retro 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 39

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status for Gethro Souffrant in the title

of Laborer I in the amount of $16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community Center

effective Retro 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 40

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status for Charles Wilson in the title

of Laborer I in the amount of $16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community Center

effective Retro 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 41

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status for Dylan Leong in the title of
Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 42

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time to part- time with seasonal hours status for Helen

Reddington in the title of Clerk 1 P/ T in the amount of $ 30. 00 hourly in the Receiver of Taxes effective retro to 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 43

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time to part- time with seasonal hours status for Susan Sullivan

in the title of Clerk 1 P/ T in the amount of $40.00 hourly in the Receiver of Taxes effective retro to 5/ 1/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 44

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Rylan

Tan in the title of Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective

06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 45

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for
Matthew Chun in the title of Lifeguard I in the amount of $19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 46

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Mason
Yiu in the title of Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective

06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 47

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Joseph
McDonagh in the title of Lifeguard II in the amount of $ 22. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - NHBP

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 48

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Andrew
Skolnick in the title of Lifeguard I in the amount of $19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 49

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Leila
Brabham in the title of Recreation Aide in the amount of $ 17. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

Fuschillo Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 50

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status and location change for Rolgens
Dextra in the title of Recreation Aide in the amount of $19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

Fuschillo Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 51

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status, title and hourly rate change for
Christopher DiCanio to the title of Lifeguard II to the amount of $21. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

NHBP effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 52

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status, title and hourly rate change for
Daniel Gillette to the title of Lifeguard II to the amount of $ 21. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 53

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours status, location and hourly rate change

for Ayesha Patel in the title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 20. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 54

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the title change for seasonal employee Leonardo DiCostanzo to the title

of Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 55

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the location change for seasonal employee Henry Russo in the title of

Laborer I in the amount of $16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective retro to 5/ 11/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 56

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the location change for seasonal employee Maya Marantz in the title of

Attendant in the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 57

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the location change for seasonal employee Tyler Rubner in the title of

Laborer I in the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective

retro to 5/ 11/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 58

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the title and hourly rate changes for seasonal employee Daniel Woska to

the title of Lifeguard II to the amount of $ 21. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Martin " Bunky" Reid
effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 59

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the title and hourly rate changes for seasonal employee Torsten

Gliszczynski to the title of Lifeguard II to the amount of $ 21. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully

Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 60

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Jack Koubek in the

title of Lifeguard II to the amount of $ 22. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective retro

to 5/ 11/ 2024. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

Page 15 of 25



RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 61

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Claire Schick in the

title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Harbor Hills effective

06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 62

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Lucas Silva in the

title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 63

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Jonathan Chiu in the

title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 64

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Frank Cienski in the

title of Attendant to the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - CGM effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 65

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Charles Paredes in
the title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach

Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 66

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Courtney Chu in the
title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 67

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Melissa Bilge in the
title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 25 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 68

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Kyra Kim in the title

of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 69

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Kieran Frank in the
title of Lifeguard Trainee to the amount of $19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach

Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 70

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Ruby Weinkselbaum

in the title of Attendant to the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach

Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 71

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Christian Barrera in

the title of Attendant to the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park

effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 72

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate change for returning seasonal employee Katharine Caputi in
the title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach

Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 73

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate and location changes for returning seasonal employee Karl - 
Heikki Joks in the title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully

Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 74

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves hourly rate and location changes for returning seasonal employee
Tatyana Hudson in the title of Recreation Aide to the amount of $17. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - 

Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 75

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee Beverely Costello in the title of

Kennel Attendant P/ T in the amount of $ 25. 00 hourly in the Division of Public Safety - Animal Shelter effective 05/ 06/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 76

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee Symone Shukur in the title of

Recreation Aide in the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We Can Community

Center effective 04/ 07/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 77

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee Caroline Thomson in the title of

Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 18. 75 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 09/ 06/ 23. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 78

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee James Brandvold in the title of

Lifeguard I in the amount of $ 20. 50 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 08/ 04/ 23. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 79

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee Marcia Trice Noel in the title of

Lifeguard I in the amount of $18.00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 09/ 02/ 23. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 80

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of part- time employee John Coutsouradis in the title of

Lifeguard I in the amount of $18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 07/ 21/ 23. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 81

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of full- time employee Suzanne Bach in the title of

Secretary to the Commissioner of DOSA in the amount of $2, 884. 61 bi- weekly/$ 75, 000 annually in the DOSA effective
05/ 16/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 82

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of full- time employee Prisco Martinez in the title of

Laborer 1 in the amount of $ 24. 81 hourly/$ 51, 601 annually in the Department of Highways effective 05/ 17/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 83

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the resignation of full- time employee Logan Frankel in the title of

Laborer 1 in the amount of $ 24. 81 hourly/$ 51, 601 annually in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Clark Gardens

effective 06/ 04/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 84

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the title and department changes of full- time employee Anthony R. 

Munoz to the title of Public Safety Officer in the amount of $32. 00 hourly/ $ 66, 569 annually to the Department of Parks

Recreation - Parks Public Safety effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

Page 21 of 25



RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 85

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours of Randy Alvarado to the title of Bay

Constable P/ T in the amount of $25. 00 hourly in the Division of Public Safety - Harbor Patrol effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 86

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the part- time with seasonal hours of Jack Yousefzadeh to the title of
Recreation Aide P/ T in the amount of $17. 00 hourly in the Community Services Department effective 06/ 05/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 87

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Austin Sharkey to the title of Lifeguard Trainee in

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 88

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Griffin Marvin to the title of Lifeguard Trainee in

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Manorhaven Beach Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 89

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Evan Katradis to the title of Lifeguard I in the

amount of $ 18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Whitney Pond Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 90

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the seasonal hire of Nicolas Peter to the title of Lifeguard Trainee in the

amount of $18. 00 hourly in the Department of Parks & Recreation - Tully Park effective 06/ 22/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 91

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the returning seasonal with hourly rate change for Joel Thevarajah in the
title of Lifeguard Trainee to the amount of $19. 00 hourly in the N/ A effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 92

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the returning seasonal with hourly rate change for Joseph Apat in the

title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the N/ A effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 93

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the returning seasonal with hourly rate change for Warren Sanger in the

title of Lifeguard I to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the N/ A effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 94

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the new seasonal hire of Patrick Graham in the title of Recreational Aide

to the amount of $ 19. 00 hourly in the Community Services Department effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 95

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the new seasonal hire of Emily Szalkowski in the title of Clerk Typist in

the amount of $ 18. 00 hourly in the Comptroller' s Office effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 96

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the location and hourly rate changes for returning seasonal employee

Robert Saville in the title of Attendant to the amount of $ 16. 00 hourly to the Department of Parks & Recreation - Yes We

Can Community Center effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 97

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the full- time hire of Danielle Graziosi to the title of Secretary to the

Commissioner of DOSA to the amount of $ 2, 884. 61 bi- weekly / $ 75, 000 annually to the DOSA effective 06/ 08/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 98

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the full- time resignation of Rebecca Miller in the title of Deputy

Commissioner of DOSA in the amount of $3, 481. 46 bi- weekly / $ 90, 518 annually in the DOSA effective 06/ 14/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 

RESOLUTION NO: 322 - 99

The following resolution was offered by the Town Board: 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the full- time hire of Dana Boylan to the title of Administrative Assistant

to the Town Board to the amount of $ 2, 500 bi- weekly/$ 65, 000 annually to the Town Board - District 1 effective

06/ 05/ 24. 

Ayes: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte, Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, 

Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena. 

Nays: None. 

Abstain: 
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CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Motion to adjourn? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: And that's it? Okay, I move to adjourn. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano? 

COUNCILMAN TROIANO: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott? 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: It's a little early, but yes. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Liu? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Are you complaining; Councilman Walsh? 

COUNCILMAN WALSH: You know, I'm confused. It's usually — 

COUNCILWOMAN LIU: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: We do public hearings now during the day, that' s why. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Adhami? 

COUNCILMAN ADHAMI: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilwoman Dalimonte? 

COUNCILWOMAN DALIMONTE: Aye. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor DeSena? 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I think we're all grateful that we're not voting on our town's business
at one o'clock in the morning. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I vote aye. Have a goodnight everybody. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. 

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. 

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Good night. 

WHEREUPON, this meeting was concluded at 8: 24 p.m.) 

Gil,!  .•• 

Town Clerk


